
WISCOXSIS 

Board of Supervisors 

Pgs.1-3 
Pgs.4-8 

Pgs.9-10 

Pgs.l1-12 

Pgs.13-14 

Pgs.15-17 

100 W. Walwonh 
POBox 1001 

Elkhorn, WI 53121 
262.741.7943 tel 
262.741.4390 fax 

WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
 
MEETING
 

TUESDAY, JUNE 14,2016 AT 3:30 P.M.
 
County Board Room
 

Walworth County Government Center
 
100 W. WALWORTH STREET
 

ELKHORN, WI
 

Nancy Russell - Chair
 
Daniel G. Kilkenny - Vice-Chair
 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Invocation 
• Kenneth Monroe, Walworth County Board Supervisor, District #10 

Roll Call 

Withdrawals from Agenda, if any 

Approval of the Agenda 

Approval of the Minutes 
• May 10,2016 Committee of the Whole 
• May 10,2016 County Board Meeting 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 

Appointments/Elections 
1.	 Board ofAdjustment 

Joseph Pappa - Three-year tenu to begin upon continuation and end on June 
30,2019 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

2.	 County Zoning Agency 
Richard Kuhnke, Sr. - Two-year tenu to begin upon continuation and end on 
June 30, 2018 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 
Jim VanDreser - Two-year tenu to begin upon continuation and end on June 
30, 2018 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

3.	 Transportation Coordinating Committee 
Catherine Holman Duesterbeck - Tenu to begin upon continuation and end on 
December 31,2016 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 



Communications and Matters to Be Referred 
1.	 Claims Received After Agenda Mailing 

Pgs.18-45 2.	 Claims: a) Notice of Claim and Injury - Thomas Jones v. Walworth County 
Highway Department, Walworth County Public Works, Walworth County, and 
Dennis Jacobs (To be referred to the Executive Committee) 

Page 46 3.	 Correspondence from County Clerk Bushey - Voting Equipment Replacement 
Project Update (To be referred to the Executive Committee) 

Page 47 4.	 Correspondence from David Bitter, Chairman of the Lake Beulah Management 
District regarding Board vacancy (To be referred to the Land Conservation 
Committee) 

Pgs.48-50 5.	 Correspondence from the Wisconsin Counties Association (WCA) regarding 
Sample Transportation Resolution and WCA's request to consider adoption of the 
resolution (To be referred to the Public Works Committee) 

Page 51 6. Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board 
and Recommended to be Placed on File 

7.	 Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board 
After Agenda Mailing 

Pgs.52-53	 8. Report of the County Clerk Regarding Zoning Petitions (To be referred to the 
County Zoning Agency) 

Unfinished Business 

New Business 

Reports of Standing Committees 

County Zoning Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments 
Page 54 1.	 Tom Marek, David and Joanne Prudden - Owners, David L. Prudden - Applicant, 

Section 16, Walworth Township. Rezone approximately 1.08 acres from A-5 to 
A-4 - Approved 5-0 (May 19,2016 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

Executive Committee 
Pgs.55-73 1.	 Res. No. 10-06/16 - Submitting Certain Advisory Resolutions to the Wisconsin 

Counties Association to be Included in its Platform - Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

Pgs.74-75 2.	 Res. No. 11-06/16 - Denying the Claim of Rod Lee Steffen - Vote Required: 
Majority (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

Finance Committee 
Pgs.76-78 1.	 Res. No. 12-06/16 - Committing Children with Disabilities Education Board 

Available Fund Balance - Vote Required: Two-thirds (Recommended by the 
Children with Disabilities Education Board 4-0 and the Finance Committee 5-0) 

Pgs.79-80 2.	 Res. No. 13-06/16 - Authorizing Internal Allowances for Lakeland Health Care 
Center Net Position - Vote Required: Two-thirds (Recommended by the Lakeland 
Health Care Center Board of Trustees 5-0 and the Finance Committee 5-0) 

Pgs.81-83 3.	 Res. No. 14-06/16 - Allocating/Transferring Public Works Fund Available Net 
Position - Vote Required: Two-thirds (Recommended by the Public Works 
Committee 5-0 and the Finance Committee 5-0) 

2 



Human Resources Committee 
Pgs.84-86 1.	 Ord. No. 987-06/16 - Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of 

Ordinances Relating to the Reclassification of a Physical Therapist Position at 
Lakeland School - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Human 
Resources Committee 4-0) 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda 

Chairperson's Report 

Adjournment 

Kimberly S. Bushey
 
Walworth County Clerk
 
*Supervisors and Committees: Please submit titles for Tuesday, July 12, 2016 agenda 
items on or before Wednesday, June 29, 2016. Please note that these dates are subject 
to change. Please confirm dates with the County Clerk's office. 

3 



MAY 10,2016 SESSION 
OF THE 

WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
 

The Walworth County Board Committee of the Whole meeting was called to order by Chair Russell at 
2:32 p.m. at the Government Center, 100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin. 

Roll Call 

Roll Call was conducted and the following Supervisors were present: Tim Brellenthin, Kathy
 
Ingersoll, Kenneth H. Monroe, Susan M. Pruessing, Charlene Staples, Randy Timms, David A. Weber,
 
Paul Yvarra, and Chair Nancy Russell. Vice-Chair Daniel G. Kilkenny and Supervisor Joe Schaefer
 
were absent. A quorum was established.
 

Others in Attendance:
 
County staff: David Bretl, County Administrator, Honorable David Reddy, Katie Behl, Treatment
 
Court Coordinator, Carlo Nevicosi, Behavioral Health!AODA Manager, Health and Human Services
 
(HHS), Nicole Heinrich, Behavioral Health!AODA Supervisor (HHS)
 

• The purpose of the meeting is: 

o Report on the County's Treatment Courts 

David Bretl, County Administrator, gave a brief overview ofthe County's Treatment Courts 
presentation. Bretl announced key personnel who were instrumental in implementing the Treatment 
Court program. 

Judge David Reddy presented a Power Point presentation and handout. With the assistance of Katie 
Behl, Treatment Court Coordinator, Carlo Nevicosi, Behavioral Health!AODA Manager, Health and 
Human Services (HHS), and Nicole Heinrich, Behavioral Health!AODA Supervisor (HHS), Judge 
Reddy reviewed the details and impact of the Walworth County OWl Court and the 10 Guiding 
Principles ofDWI Courts which are: 

1. Determine the Population 
2. Perform a Clinical Assessment 
3. Develop the Treatment Plan 
4. Supervise the Offender 
5. Forge Agency, Organization, and Community Partnerships 
6. Take a Judicial Leadership Role 
7. Develop Case Management Strategies 
8. Address Transportation Issues 
9. Evaluate the Program 
10. Ensure a Sustainable Program 

Also distributed at the meeting were handouts for the National Center for DWI Courts and Walworth 
County OWl Court. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 1 of 86



Judge Reddy noted that the Walworth County OWl Court had a recidivism rate of 5% compared to the 
national average recidivism rate of 40%. He said over a four year period only three individuals of the 
59 graduates were convicted of a crime after graduating from the program. Behl stated Walworth 
County had a graduation rate of 88% compared to the national graduation rate for DWl of 50% and the 
state Treatment Alternatives and Diversion Program (TAD) of 67%. Judge Reddy stated over 28,000 
supervised days were saved since inception of the OWl Court program. 

Judge Reddy gave a brief overview of the current and future grant funding that will be necessary to 
ensure a sustainable program. He said if no additional funding is received, the OWl Court would have 
to limit its scope to third offense participants. 

Judge Reddy thanked the Board for their support. Discussion then focused on grant funding and the 
possibility ofthis matter becoming a budget item for 2017. Chair Russell asked the Board to keep in 
mind the families who are impacted by these issues and the lives that are saved within our community. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning the County's Treatment Courts 

Theodore Hawver gave a brief overview of his personal history and the road that led him to his fourth 
OWl and his participation and graduation from Treatment Court. Hawver is a Junior at UW
Whitewater and working to become a published undergraduate student. He is three years sober and 
expressed his gratitude to Judge Reddy, HHS and Katie Behl for a second chance at life. Supervisor 
Monroe informed Mr. Hawver that he represents the highest hope for the program and congratulated 
him. 

Kurt Kulpa of Geneva Township gave a brief overview of his personal history and participation in the 
program. He is determined to remain alcohol free and stated the dedicated Treatment Court panel 
changes lives. 

Peter Wadlund stated he entered the program not understanding that he could do things correctly, i.e. 
showing up, being on time, and that there were sanctions for his actions. Wadlund requested that the 
Board make a conscious effort to find a way to fund the program. 

April Beckner stated she was a fourth time offender and a graduate of the OWl Court. She 
experienced chronic relapses and had been in and out ofmultiple treatment programs. Beckner stated 
she learned cognitive skills through the program and has been sober for three years. She said funding 
is imperative for the program to continue. 

Jeri, the spouse of Rick Davis who participated in the OWl Court, spoke about the impact the program 
had on their family. She stated the OWl Court is a very important program and that it saved both their 
marriage and her husband's life. 

Steve Sturgeon of Lake Como stated he was a third time offender and graduate ofthe OWl Court. He 
has been sober since 2012. He encourages everyone to become aware of what alcohol and drugs are 
doing to the community and by all means put a stop to it. 

Mark McDonald of Elkhorn stated he uses the skills he was taught by taking a step back to understand 
what is happening before he reacts. He expressed his gratitude to Judge Reddy and stated he was 
given a chance to succeed. He has been sober since 2014. McDonald stated it was a great honor to go 
through the program and suggested continued funding for the program. 

2 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 2 of 86



Rick Smith stated he was a third time offender and OWl Court taught him about relationships. He said 
it was extremely beneficial to himself, his family, and to others. 

Russell expressed her gratitude to everyone for taking the time to speak before the Board. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, seconded by Supervisor Monroe, the meeting was adjourned at 3:24 
p.m. 

Prepared By: Trisha Sommers, Administrative Clerk 
Submitted By: Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

I, Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk in and for the County aforesaid, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the County Board of Supervisors for the May 
10,2016 Committee of the Whole Meeting. 

Meeting minutes are not considered final until approved by the County Board at the next regularly 
scheduled meeting. 

3
 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 3 of 86



MAY 10,2016
 
WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
 

MEETING
 

The Walworth County Board of Supervisors meeting was called to order by Chair Russell at 3:37p.m. in the 
County Board Room at the Walworth County Government Center, 100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, 
Wisconsin. 

Roll call was conducted and the following Supervisors were present: Tim Brellenthin, Kathy Ingersoll, 
Vice-Chair Daniel G. Kilkenny, Kenneth H. Monroe, Susan M. Pruessing, Charlene Staples, Randy Timms, 
David A. Weber, Paul Yvarra, and Chair Nancy Russell. Supervisor Joe Schaefer was excused (arrived at 3:39 
p.m.). A quorum was established. 

Dave Weber, Walworth County Board Supervisor, District #7, delivered the invocation. 

Amendments, Withdrawals, and Approval of Agenda 

Supervisor Kilkenny offered a motion, second by Supervisor Weber, to approve the agenda with one 
amendment: 1) Executive Committee, Item #2, Res. No. 05-05/16 to precede Special Order of Business. 
Motion was approved by voice vote. 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Brellenthin, the agenda as amended was approved by 
voice vote. 

Approval of the Minutes 
On motion by Supervisor Ingersoll, second by Supervisor Kilkenny, the April 19,2016 and April 21, 2016 
County Board Meeting minutes were approved by voice vote. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 

There was none. 

Executive Committee 
2.	 Res. No. 05-05/16 - Honoring Doris Reinke for her Long Association and Leadership Role in the Walworth 

County Historical Society - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Executive Committee 4-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Staples, Item #2, Res. No. 05-05/16 was approved by 
voice vote. 

Special Order of Business 
Honoring Doris Reinke for her Long Association and Leadership Role in the Walworth County 
Historical Society 

Administrator Bretl and Chair Russell read Res. No. 05-05/16 and presented it to Doris Reinke and thanked her 
for her invaluable contributions and efforts in preserving Walworth County's history for future generations. 
Bretl then gave a brief overview of Walworth County's involvement and contributions to the Historical Society. 

Doris Reinke thanked the Board for presenting her with the resolution. She said the Historical Society started 
out as a small room in the museum and continued to grow larger while preserving history. She thanked the 
Board for their efforts and support. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 4 of 86



Appointments/Elections 
1.	 Fontana Public Library Board 

Mary Ann Pearce - Three-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on January 31, 2019 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 4-0) 

2.	 Lakeshores Library System Board ofTrustees 
Laurie Kant-Hull- Three-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on December 31,2018 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 4-0) 

3.	 Aging and Disability Resource Center Governing Board 
Michael McKay - Three-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 30, 2019 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 4-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Pruessing, the appointments to the Fontana Public 
Library Board, Lakeshores Library System Board of Trustees, and Aging and Disability Resource Center 
Governing Board were approved by voice vote. 

Communications and Matters to Be Referred 
Chair Russell announced that unless there was a request for an individual communication to be discussed, the 
Clerk would dispense with the reading of each title and the Chair would direct that all communications be 
referred or placed on file as indicated on the agenda. 
1.	 Claims Received After Agenda Mailing 
2.	 Claims: a) B. R. Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon Land Company, LLC, Lake Mills 

Blacktop, Inc. - Notice of Receiver's Motions for Entry of An Order Approving Eighth Extension of 
Financing Agreement, Order Authorizing Receiver to Borrow Funds or Use Cash Collateral and to Grant 
Additional Liens and Security Interests, and Final Order Authorizing Receiver to Borrow Funds or Use 
Cash Collateral and to Grant Additional Liens and Security Interests, and for Entry of an Order Extending 
Time for the Receiver to File the Settlement of Receiver's Accounts (To be referred to the Executive 
Committee) 

3.	 Correspondence from Wisconsin Counties Association (WCA) regarding 2016 WCA Annual Business 
Meeting Resolutions Deadline for Submission 4:30 p.m. on June 27, 2016 (To be referred to the Executive 
Committee) 

4.	 Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board and Recommended to be 
Placed on File 

5.	 Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board After Agenda Mailing 
Notice ofInjury Pursuant to Section 893.80(1d), STATS - Eric Christian Olsen (To be referred to the 
Executive Committee) 
Oconto County Resolution #17-16 - Resolution Opposing the UW-Extension Reorganization Plan 
(Topic previously referred to the Agriculture & Extension Education Committee and placed on file) 
Oconto County Resolution #23-2016 - Resolution Opposing AB 90 / SB 82 (Walworth County Res. No. 
63-01/16 was passed on 1/12/16 - To be placed on file) 
City of Delavan Resolution 2016-R-685 - Resolution Encouraging and Supporting the Undertaking of a 
Study by Walworth County on Alternative Long-Term Service Delivery Options Relative to Fire and/or 
Emergency Medical (EMS) Services (To be referred to the Executive Committee) 
2015 Annual Report from Walworth County Sheriffs Office (The full report can be viewed in the 
County Clerk's Office - To be placed on file) 
Walworth County Aging & Disability Resource Center News, April 2016 - To be placed on file 

6.	 Report of the County Clerk Regarding Zoning Petitions (To be referred to the County Zoning Agency) 
Tom Marek, David and Joanne Prudden - Owners, Walworth Township. Rezone approximately 1.08 
acres from A-5 Agricultural-Rural Residential District to A-4 Agricultural-Related Manufacturing, 
Warehousing and Marketing District. 
Walworth County Zoning Agency (CZA) - All Townships. Amendment to Section(s) 74-51, 74-61 and 
74-131 of the Zoning Ordinance and Section(s) 74-178, 74-188 and 74-263 of the Shoreland Zoning 

2 
County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 5 of 86



Ordinance adding a fann family business wedding barn in the A-I and A-2 zoning district as a 
conditional use. 

Vnfmished Business 

New Business 

Reports of Standing Committees 

County Zoning Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments 
1.	 Delavan Lake Enterprises, LLC - Owner, Peter Juergens - Applicant, Section 25, Delavan Township. 

Rezone approximately 14 acres ofM-2 in addition to approximately.44 acres ofC-2 to B-4. Rezone 
approximately .24 acres ofM-2 to C-2 - Approved 7-0 (April 26, 2016 County Zoning Agency Public 
Hearing) 

2.	 Silverstone Ranch, LLC - Owner, William L. Appelbaum - Applicant, Sections 16, 21, LaFayette 
Township. Rezone approximately 102.11 acres of A-I and A-2 to C-2; A-I, C-l and C-4 to C-2, C-l and 
C-4 - Approved 5-1 (April 26, 2016 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

On motion by Supervisor Brellenthin, second by Supervisor Weber, Items #1 and #2 of the County Zoning 
Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments were approved as recommended by the County Zoning 
Agency by voice vote. 

Executive Committee 
1.	 Ord. No. 981-05/16 - Amending Chapters 46 and 54 ofthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relative 

to the Training and Appointment of Traffic Control Attendants - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended 
by the Executive Committee 4-0 and Finance Committee 5-0) 

2.	 Res. No. 05-05/16 - Honoring Doris Reinke for her Long Association and Leadership Role in the Walworth 
County Historical Society - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Executive Committee 4-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Ingersoll, second by Supervisor Schaefer, Item #1, Ord. No. 981-05/16 was approved 
by voice vote. 

Item #2, Res. No. 05-05/16 was acted upon previously in the meeting. 

Finance Committee 
1.	 Ord. No. 985-05/16 - Amending Section 30-170 and 30-181 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances 

Relating to Net Position and Pension Reporting - Vote Required: Two-thirds (Recommended by the Finance 
Committee 5-0) 

2.	 Ord. No. 986-05/16 - Amending Section 30-262 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to 
Disposition of Surplus Property - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Finance Committee 5-0) 

3.	 Res. No. 07-05/16 - Authorizing Write Off of 2013 Personal Property Taxes Uncollectible in 2014 - Vote 
Required: Two-thirds (Recommended by the Finance Committee 5-0) 

4.	 Res. No. 08-05/16 - Closing Fiscal Year 2015 - Vote Required: Two-thirds (Recommended by the Finance 
Committee 5-0) 

5.	 Res. No. 09-05/16 - Committing Fund Balances as ofDecember 31, 2015 - Vote Required: Two-thirds 
(Recommended by the Finance Committee 5-0) 

Supervisor Weber offered a motion, second by Supervisor Ingersoll, to approve Item #1, Ord. No. 985-05/16. 
On motion by Supervisor Kilkenny, second by Supervisor Weber, Ord. No. 985-05/16 was approved by 
unanimous consent. 

3
 
County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 6 of 86



On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Ingersoll, Item #2, Ord. No. 986-05/16 was approved 
by voice vote. 

Supervisor Brellenthin offered a motion, second by Supervisor Kilkenny, to approve Item #3, Res. No. 07
05/16. On motion by Supervisor Kilkenny, second by Supervisor Monroe, Res. No. 07-05/16 was approved by 
unanimous consent. 

Supervisor Ingersoll offered a motion, second by Supervisor Weber, to approve Item #4, Res. No. 08-05/16. On 
motion by Supervisor Kilkenny, second by Supervisor Ingersoll, Res. No. 08-05/16 was approved by 
unanimous consent. 

Supervisor Weber offered a motion, second by Supervisor Monroe, to approve Item #5, Res. No. 09-05/16. On 
motion by Supervisor Kilkenny, second by Supervisor Ingersoll, Res. No. 09-05/16 was approved by 
unanimous consent. 

Human Resources Committee 
1.	 Ord. No. 982-05/16 - Amending Section 15-515 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to 

Holiday Schedules - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 5-0) 
2.	 Ord. No. 983-05/16 - Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to 

Position Changes at the Lakeland Health Care Center - Vote Required: Two-thirds (Recommended by the 
Human Resources Committee 5-0) 

3.	 Ord. No. 984-05/l6 - Amending Section 15-359 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to 
Premium Changes for Certain Employees at Lakeland Health Care Center - Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 5-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Monroe, second by Supervisor Weber, Item #1, Ord. No. 982-05/16 was approved by 
voice vote. 

Supervisor Monroe offered a motion, second by Supervisor Brellenthin, to approve Item #2, Ord. No. 983
05/16. On motion by Supervisor Kilkenny, second by Supervisor Ingersoll, Ord. No. 983-05/16 was approved 
by unanimous consent. 

On motion by Supervisor Monroe, second by Supervisor Weber, Item #3, Ord. No. 984-05/16 was approved by 
voice vote. 

Land Conservation Committee 
l.	 Res. No. 06-05/16 - Supporting a Land Acquisition in the Town of Troy by the Nature Conservancy for 

Conservation and Recreational Purposes - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Land 
Conservation Committee 3-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Staples, Item #1, Res. No. 06-05/16 was approved by 
voice vote. 

Report of Special Committees 

There were none. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda 

There was none. 

4 
County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 7 of 86



Chairperson's Report 

Chair Russell announced that the Fann Technology Program is June 2nd 
• The first tour will take place at 9:00 

a.m.; Program at 10:00 a.m.; Lunch at 11 :00 a.m.; with another tour in the late afternoon. Supervisor Pruessing 
extended an invitation to the Supervisors and stated this will be a media event. She said Governor Walker and 
other state politicians will most likely be in attendance. 

Russell stated the White River Bridge Dedication is scheduled for Saturday at 11 :00 a.m. and the bridge donors 
will be present for the event. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Monroe, the meeting was adjourned at 4:02 p.m. 

Prepared By: Trisha Sommers, Administrative Clerk 
Submitted By: Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

I, Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk in and for the County aforesaid, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
true and correct copy of the proceedings of the County Board of Supervisors for the May 10,2016 meeting. 

Meeting minutes are not considered final until approved by the County Board at the next regularly scheduled 
meeting. 

5
 
County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 8 of 86



Committee: 

Nominee: 

Address: 

Nomination for Committee/Board/Commission Appointment 

Board of Adjustment
 

Joseph Pappa
 

W4856 County Road ES
 

Elkhorn, WI 53121
 

Submitted by:__=D.=a'-'-v=id:....:B=r"""e:.:.tl=,...;::C"""o'-"u::,:n:.:...ty A:.::d;:.:m;:.:i;:.:n=is:.,::tr;.::a'-=-'to:.:.r........... _ 

Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 

Who will the nominee replace? The nominee is the incumbent. 

When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? --=-Ju=:n:.:.;e::....:::..30""',z....:2::.;0"-'1:...;6'-- _
 

Was this vacancy advertised? _----:y:...:e:.:;s~ _
 

Comment Upon confirmation, Mr. Pappa would be reappointed as an alternate member for 

a three-year term, which will expire on June 30, 2019. 

Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 9 of 86



--------

WALWORTH COUNTY
 
NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE
 

Date: '''1--1'1 -It,. 

Mailing Address: ---""W<::.......!..4.....
l;"--'\---"4..'"'----'q~-iI-'&~Ls".____L_t'-s.~--

£/LLA,j 5:.3) L( 

RECEIVED 
I reside in: D the Town of L:z... t1"" 

.I\PR 14 2016
D the Village of _ 

WALWORTH COUNTY ADMINISTRATIOND the City of _ 

Please consider me for appointment to: 0QI,A.,. L <i 4~ ,. >'iWl~ 

I am interested in serving as a citizen representative because:

I!L ";I L-d-S L ; '<> r IV [,1 ",." '-j' -1)0 '''1fT!: 

Special skills, experience or qualifications I possess related to this appointment are: 

~/O----fl~d=~=------,~---,~-=-~--=:':-:;A-J':"';\\v---'~""""-')y7c<..:.:..:n.,L..o· ()---'lV=....:.-"'---=---~&-It----;Jv..'--'=-.<-~__;_r_-=e.d;('-""--''"-_1l...--.,'\t=---~ ~"'L-?::.-.">'-'=u::.........£,-r--=:· C.
 

« r~
 

Check one of the follo'wing: 

I am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to 
serve on the board or commission for which I am applying. 

I am not a resident of Walworth County. 

I certify that the information I have provided is truthful to the best of my knowledge. 

u--D 
Fee 'free to attach any additional documentation to thisform. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 10 of 86



Nomination for Committee/Board/Commission Appointment 

Committee: County Zoning Agency 

Nominee: Richard Kuhnke, Sr. 

Address: W8175 R& D Townline Rd 

Delavan, WI 53115 

Submitted by:__=D,-=a,-,-v=id~B=re:.:.tl=,-"C,,-,=o<.:::u=.:n:.:.,ty~A=d=m=i=n=is=tr'-'='a=to=r _
 

Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes
 

Who will the nominee replace? The nominee is the incumbent.
 

When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? ---,,-,Ju:::n:.:..:e=-3::..0"'-"l..:2::.;0;:..;1;..;:6~ _
 

Was this vacancy advertised? _~N..:...:o,,---- _
 

Comment Upon confirmation, Mr. Kuhnke would be reappointed for a two-year term, 

which will expire on June 30,2018. 

Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 11 of 86



WALWORTH COUNTY
 
NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE
 

£'.- Date: "7' - .L..A;;' - I"
cI 7::LfI- - q 13 J f.. 

Mailing Ad dress: _t-v_~_/-,-7-=.6:....--__R..--",--.----==.D~_...:..r._,,_Lv---=.J'l.~L~ \hone: .2.. b z.. - q03 - 6 17 ~ c 

I reside in: 
E-Mail: r k"'1- h '7 Ie"~ T€ 8. ltECEIVED 

1>- 1the Town of __D-=-q~Y-!./~~,,-=--0.i..-

D the Village of 

_ 

_ 
APf~ 27 20\6 

D the City of _ WALWORTH COU~TI ttUMIN1STRATION 

Please consider me for appointment to: t.v. l/.v-d r T/.. Co 

I am interested in serving as a citizen representative because:__};...;.·_X"------..-..::... 2_J _o"l.._,,"J
 
.
 

L_Ofl .... y r-c~.ce" T~ lit;?\, 

'S...>-'..:o--'-'J:::... ~ ~__=_<..... I__---L-;_T'___ _'_/~5<____ , _T-'---_~:rCJ...... __ __ lh__""ilrr---"o-'-r-._/_"-.::...;.......


Special skills, experience or qualifica!ions I possess related to this appointment are: 

~..e-~ ~A~ ,;-- 1 ~ 
A. A v ...:::.. £p J 

I 

cJ c;z ~ ~ .zc> I'c} / h ~ CC/ ~ ...... I / / ~'-'... 

C{. -1... j Q;L.,. I r c::> C I I /? '.cz. ~ /?':> -=- >"1--J. ~ 

Check one of the following: 

I\:'J I am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to
 
~ serve on the board or commission for which I am applying.
 

D I am not a resident of Walworth County.
 

I certify that the information I have provided is truthful to the best of my knowledge.
 

~J/~g "Y-:z (; - /6' 
Signature of Applicant Date 

Feelfree to aJJach any additional documentation to this form. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 12 of 86



Committee: 

Nominee: 

Address: 

Nomination for Committee/Board/Commission Appointment 

County Zoning Agency 

Jim VanDreser 

N1937 Hwy 14 

Walworth, WI 53184 

Submitted by:__D=a~vl:.::·d~B~r~e~t1:.:..,....::C~o:.:::u::.:n;:.ty'-'A~d~m~i~m~·s~tr~a~to~r 

Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 

Who will the nominee replace? The nominee is the incumbent. 

When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? --.::..Ju;:::;n""'e:::....:::..3.:::.;0,'-'2::.;0::...;1:..,:6::.....

Was this vacancy advertised? _---=..N..:...:o::.....

Comment Upon confirmation, Mr. VanDreser would be reappointed for a two-year term, 

which will expire on June 30,2018. 

Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

_ 

_ 

_ 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 13 of 86



WALWORTH COUNTY
 
NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE
 

Name: j;tv\.- \/f..A»('-G5t:-r Date:

Mailing Address: )J /157 ~ wi If: Phone: 

------'----

Wvt'-Jtrr-~ W, 5~J~1-

E-Mail: \ V44.o?~« €!-= ±4 ~ .U:>I&J RECEIVED 
I reside in: CJ . 

~ the Town of It/A...--ttVp"' f1-- AY \{ 21 2.0\6 

D the Village of _ , ITY \D~nNlSrR:\nON 
Wt\LW0lO11CorN .D the City of _ 

Please consider me for a ppoin tmen t to: 

I am interested in serving as a citizen representative because: _ 

Special skills, experience or qualifications I possess related to this appointment are: 

Check one of the following: 

I am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to 
serve on the board or commission for which I am applying. 

I am not a resident of Walworth County. 

I certify that the information I have provided is truthful to the best of my knowledge. 

Feelfree to attach any additional documentation to this/arm. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 14 of 86



Committee: 

Nominee: 

Address: 

Nomination for CommitteelBoard/Commission Appointment 

Transportation Coordinating Committee
 

Catherine Holman Duesterbeck
 

N5543 County Rd 0
 

Elkhorn, VVI 53121
 

Submitted by:__=::D;.:::a;.:,.v~id:....:B~re~tl~,....::C;;.:;o~u~n~ty~A~d~m~i~n,:;,:;is:..::.:tr~a~to~r _
 

Authority: Section 59.18, VVisconsin Statutes
 

Who will the nominee replace? _-=K:.::e;,:,::nc.;;S;;...;;a::.,:th::.:.e=.:rn:=.:z..,-,-w"",h::.:;o:....;m=o-,-v..::.ed=.....::o;.::u:.,:.t..::.o..:..f....:VV..:....=;al:..:,w.:..;o:;.:rt"",h;.;;....;;;;C;.::o;.::u"",n..:..ty,-- _
 

When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? December 31, 2016 

Was this vacancy advertised? 

Comment Upon confirmation, Mrs. Duesterbeck would be appointed to complete the 

term ofMr. Sathern, which will expire on December 31, 2016. 

Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 15 of 86



WALWORTH COUNTY 
NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE 

Name: OOU'/rJf /bknl1Yl UES(z r&:c/l Date:.J;/;J;h 
Mailing Address: N55l/3 (J.1y Ad CJ Phone462~ 1:J2'-S.>70T 

e.urfJtJrn) WI ~31d--./ 

RECEIVED 
Ire'idein: D theTownof Or ~E.k MAY 13 2016 

D the Village of . _ 

lV..uWORTII COUl'1'Y ADMINISTRATIOND the City of _ 

Please consider me for appointmen t to: (I2..ttn 5{)2r 'b--Ii0 Y1 Ct170 r-dt'ra..jv;~ 

ComfY) ,'HIt 
I am interested in serving as a citizen representative because:_----'~'---'-'1b:UJ=_=· __::......-~_-

Special skills, experience or qualifications I possess related to this appointment are: 

WjCtii] f S~f Q Y--1-cuJt.4t (./vttr 

Check one of the following: 

r--I I am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to
 
ULJ serve on the board or commission for which I am applying.
 

D I am not a resident of Walworth County.
 

I certify that the information I have provided is truthful to the ~est of my knowledge.
 

Feelfree to attach any additional documentation to this form. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 16 of 86



I am interested in serving as a citizen representative because: 
I am interested in serving as a citizen representative because I believe there is a real need in our County 
for some type of transportation for the disabled as well as the senior citizens who reside in Walworth 
County. My husband and I have a disabled daughter and she once had to rely on a taxi to get to her job 
which is about a mile away. The cost for that service was approximately $20.00. Most disabled 
individuals, if they are able to work, are only getting minimum wage and do not work full hours. So, 
therefore, she worked 4 hours at $7.50 and made $30.00 for the day and $20.00 was taken out for 
transportation. This does not encourage people who are on limited income to even get a job. Senior 
citizens, on the other hand, limited income and need a way to get to their respective appointments such 
as doctor and dentist visits. 

Special skills, experience or qualifications Jpossess related to this 
appointment are: 

I have been involved in the Walworth County Arc for at least 20 years and have seen the needs for the 
disabled in Walworth County. I have also served as Treasurer for the Arc for about ten years. 
I also Chair the Finance Committee at my Church and have been involved in the Walworth Country 4
H program for about 25 years serving in many capacities. Through those experiences I have seen needs 
in Walworth County for both the disabled and the elderly. I have also been involved in financial 
decisions that have affected the organizations I have been involved in as well as my Church. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 17 of 86



w	 One East Wacker Drive WHITING 
Suite 2300 

LAW GROUP, LTD. Chicago. IL 6060r 
;TTOU\;VY:) <\.1 1\\'	 RE:CEIVer

• WALWORTH COUNTY CLEft~" .. BlTlndt Offi= o.kll'Gft r. Km. M' 

20Hi NAY 10 PM I: It5 
Tel 
fax 

31~.3i2.1655 

312.279. flU 

TaU Fret' 877.936.7200 

Web www.wlglaw.nct 

May 9, 2016 

VIA: PERSONAL SERVICE! FEDJX, OVERNIGHT- SIGNATURE REQUESTEDI 
CERTIFlED MAIL- RETURN REgEPT REOUESTED 
Walworth County ClerIc 
P.O. Box 1001 
Room 101, County Government Center 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 

Re:	 Thomas Jones v. Walworth Counly Highway Department, Walworth 
County Public Works, Walworth County, and Dennis Jacobs 

Date ofLoss: January 19, 2016 

Dear Walworth County Clerk: 

Enclosed, please find the Notice of lI\iury and Claim regarding my client, Thomas Jones. 
Please note that the Notice of Claim is signed by my client and notarized. I have also enclosed 
the Limited Reconstruction Report and Collision Analysis, Geneva Township Incident Report, 
and Walworth County Police Report from the January 19, 2016 collision. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Very Truly Yours, 

WHITING LAW GROUP, LTD. 

Timothy M. Whiting 

Enclosures:	 Notice of Injury and Claim 
Limited Reconstruction Report and Collision Analysis 
Geneva Township Incident Report 
Walworth County Police Report 

Partnert ASJodatC' 
Timothy M. Whiting. Torrie.N. Poplin 
Sara M. Davis· 

• Ucenstti in lIIinoi> &: Wisto",,"" 
County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 18 of 86



NOTICE OF C4!MAND JNJURY PIJNUAN'f TO
 
SECTION 893.80 aDd 893.82 Wis. Stats., et. Seq.
 

May 9, 2016 

.vIA: PERSONAL SERVI~ EEDEXOVERNIGHT-SIGNATUBEREQUESTEDI 
g:RTJFIEDMAJk RETURN RIClEU·REOUESTED 
Wisconsin Department ofJustice 
Attorney General J.B. Van Hollen 
114 East State Capitol 
Madison, Wi 53707-7857 

VIA: ·lBBSQNAL SERVlCElFEDEX OVERN.WBI- SIGNATURE REQUESTEDI 
CER'ttFlEDMAU... R..ETfJBN RECIEPT REQUESTED 
Walworth County Public Works 
W4097 County Road NN 
Elkhorn, WI53121 

VIA: PERSONAL SERVICE! ODEX OVERN,JGHT.. SIQNATURE REQUESTEDI 
CERTJJ1ED MAIL- RETURN REClEtI REQUESTED 
Walworth County Highway Department 
W4097 County Road NN 
Elkhorn, Wl53121 

VIA: PERSQNAL SERVI~ FEDEX QVERMGW- SIGNATURE REOUESTEJ)I 
CERTifIED MAIL- BI]11RN HClEPT REQUESTED 
Walworth County Clen 
P.O. Box 1001 
Room 101, County Government Center 
Elkhorn. WI 53121 

Reo"	 Thomas Jones v. WalwortlJ County Highway Depa.rf;1lu!nt, Walworth 
COllllty Public Works, Walworth County, and Dennis Jacobs 

Dateo/Loss: January 19, 2016 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE: 

1.	 Claimant: (l) Thomas Jones. Date ofbirth: July 22, 1953. His social security 
number is redac t ed .. He resides at 420 Sandy Lane, Elkhorn, WI 53121. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 19 of 86



· 2.	 Upon information and belief, the defendants ~ Walworth County Highway 
Department, Walworth County Public Works, Walworth CQunty, and Dennis 
Jacobs. Dennis Jacobs works for the Walworth County Public Works and/or 
Walworth County Highway Department located at W4097 County Road NN, 
Elkhorn, WIS3121. Thc Wa!worth County Clerk is at P.O. Box 100] Room 101, 
County Government Center, Elkhorn, WI 53121. 

3.	 The date and timetbe motOTvehicle collision ocCUll'ed on January 16.2016 at 
approximately 7:48a.m. in the eastbound lanes ofState Highway 12 ncar Como 
Road in the Town of Oeneva, Walworth County. Wisconsin. Trooper Michael D. 
Smith of Wisconsin State Patrol was the Crash Reconstruction Specialist and 
Officer Robert Linder of Town of Geneva Police Department was therespondmg 
officer. Please seethe attached Limited Reconstruction Report and Collision 
Analysis, Town of Geneva Incident Report, and the Walworth Co'Unty Police 
Report for further information regarding the above referenced collision. 

4.	 The circumstances of the claim are as follows; 

On January 19.2016. Dennis Jacobs was traveling in an eastbound direction on 
State Highway 12 near Como Road in the Town ofGeneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin. Dennis Jacobs was driving a 2010 Liebherr Excavator whose 
registered owner was Walworth County Highway Department and/or Walwor1b 
County Public Works. Dennis Jacobs was employed by Walworth County 
Highway Department andlor Walworth County Public Works. 

Thomas Jones was driving a 2016 Ford Focus also traveling eastbound on Stale 
Highway 12 near Como Road in the Town of Genev8, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin. The motor vehicle collision occurred as a result of Dennis Jacobs 
operating road machinery not engaged in construction or maintenance work. on a 
State Highway at a speed of less than 2S miles per hour without a slow moving 
vehicle emblem on the vehicle in violation of Wis. Stat. § 347.245. Mr. Jones 
sustained severe and debilitating injmies. Thomas Jones has sought tleatrneJit for 
these injuries at Aurora Medical Center, Froedert Hospital and the Medical 
CoUege of Wisconsin. Thomas Jones also incurred property damage to his 
vehicle.	 Please see the attached Limited Reconstruction RqK>rt and Collision 
Analysis. Town of Geneva Incident Report, and the Walworth County Police 
Report for further infonnation regarding the above referenced collision. 

5.	 The defendants. Walworth County Highway Department, Walworth County 
Public Works, Walworth County, and Dennis Jacobs were negligent for operating 
road machinery not engaged in construction or maintenance worle: on a State 
Highway at a speed ofless than 25 miles per hour without a slow moving vehicle 
emblem on the vehicle in violation or Wis. Stat. § 347.245. Their negligence 
resulted in a collision bet:\.veen the defendants and Thomas Jones on JanuaIy 19, 
2016. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 20 of 86



6.	 As a direct and proximate result oftbe negligence of tile above-named defendants. 
Thomas Jones, has suffered and wiD continue to suffer disability, pain and 
suffering, lost wages, property damage and medical bills now and in the futme. 

7.	 The claimant, Thomas Jones, claims amounts as follows: 

• Past Medical Expenses: 
• Past Pain and Suffering: 
• Future Pain and Suffering: 
• Past Disability: 
• Future Disability 
• Property Damage 
• Future Medical Expenses 
• Past Wages Loss 
• Future Wage Loss 

$ Unlcnown at this time 
S 2fiO. om .00 

$ Unknown At: this time 
L '1.» 9QO\0l) 

$ Unknown At this time 
$ A,eUt·Os 
$ Unknown at this time 
$ Unknown at this time 
$ Unkngwn at this time 

8.	 At all times relevant hereto. the defendants had actualootice of the aforesaid 
incident and injuries. 

9.	 This claim is being made pursuant to Sections 893.80(1) et seq. and 893.82(3) et 
seq. Wis. Stats. And the claimant is requesting ~sin the above amounts for 
Thomas Jones' injuries sustaitted due to the negligenee ofthe above named 
defendants. 

10.	 This document is a Notice ofClaim served upon the Attorney General of 
Wisconsin and in compliance with Section 893.80(1)(a) et seq. and 893.82(3) et 
seq. Wis. Stats. 

Dated in L.tKJ!.ek-£ .Wisconsin this -3-day of May, 2016. 

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to me before this :3 day of May, 20! 6. 

NOTARY PUBLIC
 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 21 of 86



Ill ..·......., 

HltMWAY1Z0 ,.~ RD. TOWN $F GBtEVA WI aS147 

ca.... 
~. 

7:48 7'.64 n:oo'l
 

~o-."R
tQMO·T....oce Terrace 

8itfh Date: 07J1211948 
Gender: , Male 

••fM: 
ria.: 

67 
Mile 

Darien. WI 53114 Hair: Brown ~ Btown 
Home~ ~)~720 Height: 6' 0" Wet1ht 250 
DL·.~ WiJl12..'f'~..()4 

JONI8f~A 
420·SandyLttne 
EIdIom.Wf 13121 
Home Ptaifr. ~J 14900242 
QL~"W9: ".~~-oo 

BIrth DBte: oll22fiJSS 
Gendst: Male 
HtIir. BrOwn 
Height 5" 8" 

••,nc: 
Rsce: 
E~ 
~: 

e2 
White 
Blue 
210 

r~_t~i'J;"int.W4I81H1GHWAVNN r L8lt:~Wt __ .t4t4tf4 J 

AGENCY 

f_........... •.-_::_'_8M1_·':_.tffCI,_' S_i'··81_road_St_._.'El..kHDR_•....._...... _.···N._"'"_··:_··._·.·· __ _.. ·····"_"·._··.···_'?_'iI&_:_._,_i~_U_~_ ...._:.. ' _ .• 12_'1_Al_'····"4IJ_~._._~_)"fD..iIQ8O_·_·,_····· 1 
MDcY 

(_Wl__~._.a_.W....··".'._/_..._?,P_.....'_oIf_.__Pn_ion_J8_: 1 
AGlMCv 

1_*_':._ x :it,_· ' _ ._._'W4*_'_' _'._ttlGHWA_··· .._.:,.,_ •• WI_' _ _ " ·~_._'_(M2_"_,·~'~_:~_1_44_00_··. I••••_OI_._CcM__ ....•_._*_' .. .•.._'_._'1' •"'_,_SJ<f.fOA_'.. _.:N_ '_ •.'•. .. :.: :Phon

Vt,...~~~ I 
1L-=_.·._,·~)_ ••.._· •• ':._'_Y_·1_729_,_'~_·~_·rcf1lMddet_;_;ot1_····.''_~ ;_:_6 :r_<_. _......_riJtM_\_J_'Iiet_·,···•• _'_'_~_'~_:'t_?\_jD_·.'.,':'~_ __ :1_' 

Y68T!_=_;_.•....~_:.: .. _P_'_~_-;_,J4)I_<_, ..._ __ • .._._1_904 '::_' ---"I.. ...., .. ... '._04_.7_635 _.__....._ _.=_.~_~_:_:._~.~_,.' ~_8k8NtJdeI_ _L 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 22 of 86

http:����_OI_._CcM__....�_._*_'...�


Officer Utid'et 
.........,;<
 

ut*t*iO. 
he'"
IJndetmp..;
~wa
 

....~ degtees the ~..Olear of any iceOf' snow.
 

tioutId. he In" 
..ttae.,..~'...arKI ..... 

..... tro.;na"'l .. vie\I·wt\q,wGId 
W81tIkBtt~.:04 am or .... mRde8l1ftertne 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 23 of 86



~UndIr·thenepoke further with Jones whowes betWeen tedJit p8It of 
wet alertat1d . i • *....or ~nt. lnl.~.... 

..... ttUlthe . fi8way irifO. heis J 8 Deputy 
stidId ~,h&"'4rMt'19 eat bowd the.un. He . 
bIockinf-sun.*~. Jones•.~ . 
~~"'_".__Of. ...• 
~ ... .... , ··.~J'ldt-theptmrJe. .. ~ 
t.incW I1ClMd peckot bag wu~in the vehlCkI andv_·~ by __ triembIrs 
Ilfc)ng Will other·,...... propettr. 

Attms time OIfictrUnder cIeInJd ~~ C8nttV to ~ 
1'tQoper· ·emIh offhft .' ~ . 
was ~Nt no fUttttet was to be takjn at thiS tInte. 

Officer 

OZ-6I-1(
 

Page 3 of3 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 24 of 86



i
 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 25 of 86



. 
WJe~......,· 
~..~ 

Pl<iOt2 

a~~--.L.--_------L..__..L.------L__I 

jMr-.::~==---r-=------~~~~---~.,
o ~Towtd_'to ...... 

~G:.EJ:""
 
,,",~Jao 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 26 of 86



lit. 

124 .... 
NOT~ 

v....tcte 

•e......t....b.-TO..... 

9 81 ,.,ROidIr....ko..r 

I. h
~__~_~ -L_1~_.,.._ __F1tIC_...._-_.•.......•.•.._._IGIlfIl \
 . 11dllU 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 27 of 86

http:�.......�.�


,. 4014

~lN~1D6 8F24HOG 
flltt012 

I.JiU!R 
... 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 28 of 86



--

Dealer Number _ Conlrad Number _ 

Buyer NamjI oncl-'" WAlWORTH 
(lr<>.rclng CounIy end z;P Code) 

TOIl JONES 
420 ~DY LN 
ELKHORN, WI 53121 

Co-Buysl Name iIIld AddnJif 
(I~ eo..>ly and z~ Code) 

Cro<lIlor-s.a., (Name and Addr...) 

KUNES COUNTRY FORD LINCOLN 
1234 E. GENEVA 5T. 
DELAVAN, WI 53115 

You, lh~ Buyer (and Co-Buyer, If any), may bUy lhe vehicle below lor cash or on credit. By &Igruflg this oontract. you choose tD buy the V8I'Nde 
on credit under the agreements on the lroot and ~ck of lhis contruet.. You agree \0 pay the Crodl1.QI - seller (sometimes "wo~ or ~. In this 
CQn~) I~e Amount Financed ~d ~lNlnCe Charge In U,S. runds according 10 me paymen1 schedule below. We wid figure your flnancs charge on 
a daily bMw The Trulh·ln-Lend.ng D~l.fts beknv are part or this conlrac1 

"'... 
and """ 

VehldG 1d8nllllClJlion Number 

FORD 
NEW 201li FOCUS 5E IFADP3F2bGL201729 

,e.."""Name _ 

c/.,ln.l ----NA:.:.:,NR""
CIoclI_1 -='---

Iwant IhIlI QJIonaI Crd l.Jtll hrAnct ChDed 1Ccw. 

N~ 

--ooi< 
NIl 
0iiI 

I • 01htr Optlonallnouronco
i 1- NA 
: : - --':TYPO=d;;:_==~~ 

?ToJm1 -"NA"- _ 

~~e__.....,~Nl~'l_----

85.00 
1---<16''''.-''50 """..... _ ..... ""NA"'--- 1. _ 

19.50 """""""' ....... ---."HA.----1 _ 
NIl 

T'r'P4ot~ 

"""'''''I ......:NA= _ 

o.oa-..... ~ C<>oAgo -"'NA..-----

--- cNA=-----
""",001.. _ ---."NA.-----

Cllhel oplil:Nl ftIl.Iwa it fd ~ 10 ctJIaincndl. 
Yl:u'~tlt.Jy(#fCl~;I'lII'qJionIInuara 
wrdblaladDrirlGtll;ll(illppro.Wproc»a.Hwlnot 
be ptCIIIIdiId ...... .,wI91 lInG ag.. 'lDPIW' .... em-

N~ x0PTIJtrt. 0 You p.".w finarv=e charge if ~nJ Fi'lenced, lem 5. 18 pald ill lull on Of bekInJ 
.'f_---.:~INIlUJ..S 

-- N~
~~~'Sl=gnaJ~,~C----

I'ItWNd Oaeck ChIr~: You ag'ee YJ ~ a c:harVIlI 01 S 15 UII"ry d'ledl you give 115 IS relucntd 
l,fl$li,fied becaUSll )'CloIltl 001 ~ an lIIX:QlSIl wfth!he iNndaI insllWlion on 'olItich tie d1edl. is drI'.wn 01 00 I'Ol hi,., A1f'( INSURANCE RfFEIIREO TO IN TltS""""'.N.... ~ao<II'Ii!lIhe __ CONTRACT DOES NOT INCLUDE 

COVERAGE fOR PU8UC LIABILITY 
OPTDW. G»CONT7UCT.A.QlPOCN'Ihd (debI caml'/ali;rl ~ II ro: r~ II et:uin crtdl and" rol. tit ~ PROTECTING THE DRrvEII AGAINST 

DAMAGES RESULTING fROlj NEGUGEIfT 
atril:iJ1ion d AIrallW RAarG1 s.. JW'" tOIhd b dQIJallI'Ie IInnI an::! a:rd'Sn ~ ~.If•• par1 01 .... 0lI"I1Kt. 
IIrd1a)QI.bIIoWW~ilpaJh.... ...dwp.I)O.rctwxlll»ll'.I1a~a:ll'IlrlICt.tJel1lllu :"»"in~40oll'11 

USE OF THE VEHICLE 

3.930% $ 2759.4 $ 

Your Payment SChedule Will Be: 

ANNUAL 
PERCENTAGE 

RATE 
Tho"", .. 

yolKcre<iII as 
II yearty rale. 

FEDERAL TRUTH-IN-LEHDlNG DISCLOSURES 
FINANCE Amount Total 01 To,"' Salo 
CHARGE Flnancod Poyn1ento Prjco 
The doIal The amc:ulI 01 The arnounl you The total COGI cI 
amounI: ItIIl1 eredil prcM()e(l wil have paid afler yOur pUlthaM en 

c::reGiC wi! 10 )'OU or )'OU hew made all credit, indudlng 
~ you.. on your bdhall. paym.nla as your oown 

"'heduled. I "~~l 

21561. 40 $24320'!l1 $~' 
Chtca hi lnaann", J'OU W. and _\gil bfbr: 

Opllonal cndR Insurance 
Dc,"",,,,, Oeu,..'Oeo-a..,.. 0_ 
Oc..dODisaI>IIr. Deu,.. Dc:o.ov,., 0 .... 

72 337.7EJ,tonlhlybeQiming 01/12/2016 

lAte Owve. Ii p8'Jmltt:11l1 nOl ~ in toi w:ea.1\~ 2fS oL'.... iii ~•. fC"""~ ~i.J ~ ~...;tII 

~_'_":lIe'lll~olft~lI'lIr.Il\a·:4lete.r"'''''''JPri'''Ol~5_-'_~_~yC;.~ 

h""I'ldIb':J8Gi;r~.'3:ri'j'¥~:.Mame"Jt~fM~~~SXC;,r<!~ 

~1l''fO"~ot!a,j-p;rQltlta1t'f.fCt.iWl''Ql''-''b~,;r ..~ 

Security In*Nl Y!lulngmgl MQ.,1Ji':ata:in n~. tJe'=-, ~.&Ioe~ 

AddiUoMIIDb1NUon;Se,fialXlf'lr1ab':l".O!eN:ltn".atul;:d~lI"t:;IrnrJOf'~."C"'l;~l.~·:.=I 

~f~~iltult:lIlbt"'~cD,~ltlQI."iyl\l!fpt 

NIl 
N~ 
N~ 

N~ 

T"" __~__---,-7_2_ ..... _--=E:.:D-=GE~PL~US-=-:c=-=----,- _
 
NatntolGapCOr'4lad
 

l~m~~~ (

I ...,..~ ~)?,r==:::---- I 

NO COOLING OFF PERIOD 
State law does not provide for s "cooling oN" or cancellation period for thia sale. Alter you sign this contract. 
you may only ""neel it If Ihe seller ag......a or for legal cauee. You cannot cancel this contrect simply because 
you change your mind. Th/a notiee doea not apply to homa agllcltatlon aalea. 
The Annual Percentage Rate may be negotiable with the Sel/er. The Seller may assign thla contract 
and retain its right to receive 8 part of the Finance Charge. 

IHOWTllSCOHTRACTCAHBEClWlGEl Th~c<IflIac1 youan<fUi'....~~bisCXlfllnlCl~illangtlDrn~lIIlSl..mwrilNj 

I 1500.00 
I NA 
1_ 1500.00 
1 1000.00 
L~00 

l~~ 
I~~ 

L NIl
 

X NIl
 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 29 of 86



NO COOLING OFF PERIOD 
Stat. law does not provide lor a "cooling off" or cancallation periOd for this sale. After you sign lhls conuact, 
you may only cancel Itl1lhe Miler agrees or lor legal cau.a. You cannot cancel thl. conUact .Imply becau•• 
you change your mind. Thl. notice does not apply \0 home solicitation sale.. I 
Tha Annual Percenlage Rate may be negotiable with the Seller. The Seller may assIgn thIs contract 
and retain its right to receive a part of the FInance Charge. 

f(1f/TltSCOHTRACfCNIBECIWlGED.lllii_ lOIIand"'_~bttjJ""-'X~bttjJ~"""1le1l1l1111r'l1 

~";::r==:.~sIa:= oIhe<wis .W,may dolay" ,.g ~ '"'1l-1Tdor--:-"'hs:-_--.,---:-::-·tw-c:~"ilffJ""""'~:-Q\l-r9l"-' ..
"'*9llem. f<s ........ we may _ fie lOn'ltr maiOrq!llfllO payments 'Oih>Jt oxlerd", "" line lor maI<i1g Diheri.
 
Sol boc:t lor _ impor\lnllQ.-tI.
 

FOR MARRIED WISCONSIN CONSUMERS:
 
YOU RECOGNIZE THAT THIS RETAIL INSTALLMENT CONTRACT IS INCURRED AS A FAMILY OBUGATION UNDER
 
WISCONSIN LAW AND THAT R MARITAL PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO LIABILITY UNDER THIS OBUGATION.
 

NA x 
r's Signal e Co-Buyers Signature
 

It you are married and YQur spouse i& n t Ii buyer, co-buyElr, or other owner, please complete !.he lo!Iowing:
 

Nama 01 Buyer'$ SpouSE!: f"vJ 4.~ AddreQ so.,.... -t __ 
NR
 

Nama of Co-Suyer'$ Spouse: Address _
 

You agree to the terma of this contract. You confirm that before you algned this contract, we gave It
 
to you, and you were tree to take It and review It. You confirm thet you received a completely
 
filled-In copy when you signed it.
 

NOTICE TO CUSTOMER 
(a)	 DO NOT SIGN THIS BEFORE YOU READ THE WRITING ON THE REVERSE SIDE, EVEN IF
 

OTHERWISE ADVISED.
 
(b) DO NOT SIGN THIS IF IT CONTAINS ANY BLANK SPACES.
 
(cl YOU ARE ENTITLED TO AN EXACT COpy OF ANY AGREEMENT YOU SIGN.
 
(d)	 YOU HAVE THE RIGHT AT ANY TIME TO PAY IN ADVANCE THE UNPAID BALANCE DUE UNDER
 

THIS AGREEMENT AN YOU MAY BE ENTITLED TO A PARTIAL REFUND OF THE FINANCE
 
CHARGE.
 

,
Buyer Signs ~--=-:L:Hra.<:J,,~:::;~.c.:=:~ 
Co-&.rttt'l.-d I 
doosl'lOltlllWlOp&yVIt~bl'Thtolle' 

~INCCI N -1~28I4<f»"	 llU5.. MaR I 
__ rlllt _se",p 

__r.Il'""",Nk GD'INTRY FORe 
0", By X 

NR
 
N
 

L* Charvc-If pa:)'II*IllS no( ~ in full w;t'g1l_'_O_ ~ ahM it II Clue. )oW" pay a 11118 charge 

,,_5_,- Dllhe PIl'1 <II 'tie PIYJneN thaf" lale., The d'II.rpe ri IICt IIlkalPd $__'_0__ II)OJ boIJltIl 
f'-4iI~tlr~la=riyOl'hc~;.$IW:Wll'nOl.:tl:f.nllJ"aCl:llS2SY"'-:;Cflea 

Prtprpntrrt.ll~Fic~a!l~~9itt"i, ~lriIr,;;(t"." li:I p......, I ~o4:fl 

Sec\Nity In\ftU\. Vt:u Irt ~. Namfy n.ra:. in lhII veI':i::!,:"~ ~v.u.::I 

AddldonlllnlonNllon: See !tis centract b moll in:.:Jrmaboni.'O.d.lO' ri::Ima!lOl"l abcul~.fill ~uil, 

W:Yf8Cluir1cl~I1tr.rlblllOr8" ~d.lIf,Q.II'd&8CV~irllereet. 

I'TBflZATlOH Of AIIOUNT ANAHCED
 
1 Ca>IlPri<'I__...-._ SRLES TgXl138,H
 

NA S~ XZILON s 12gg.)ee
 
z 'JcqJDwIlJBY"ltlfll.
 

Tra<t.-h 20e1t FORD
 
(Yufl lMUe)
 

Gtou TrBdI-tl Abraru
 
LBAPlyOll ..... .,S
.Cuh-""-~
.O!ho< REegTE IS)
 

(lflDtlll~lInegaM.....r"O·~see41blllowl
 

I ~-""'''''''_(I''''~
 
4 Ote' 0III'glI& ~MlJunIi Paid 10 0IIws a1 'Itlur 8ehaI
 

{~rnevkDepPlt1a1hrw~:
 

A c.(f(~01liCfIthiuraraPaldtoll1Sll1nCl!l
 

C<r'\)Onj .. ~.
 

~ S ~
 

IOP'1lON: 0 You PV finance charge II ~W\I FIOaI'lCed. item 5. !s pa:d In luI: on or t>eJore 
I .Yw -.....::':5aLfit"SlNITtAlS 

;Aftltt* ChIck CMIie: 'lQ; 11;'" tI fJiI'f I c;i'zW' cf $ __'5__ d ar:y o-tiQ. :fOl.l ,,"1 .os IS rt'ol,ifned I 
~~!:>«;aay1C'Jli)nel~1r.8l::l:I:lr.I.mee5.....QaIi:C.tmOll~.M:'l~Cf'\eo...se'il~C:3:~~"~'1(
~1>.;.""dIQf;od1lCll:-,,!roil".QJl~ 

!OP"!l)(AlG»eamtL""'tA~:::t~n::-Sl:::r:::e'~~S~~C~~."t;"'::'Ql:lll"'Ct'Cllri: 
l ::---)Q.:J9' =-wa."'C ..,..t.pa'I~i:C1~" .)'Q.:nx. k:~. ~ ':D'CI:::. rw:~It;1 ,,-w::;r. 'lflmQ:-A ~ 
I ~.rJA.~F~S-"'J.r;a;;:unc::'a~tr.=-~~~... P'lM* ~~Ipar:-.ttr"';J)l"'.n.;t. 

. "~ 72.... __n_._6E_Pl=US--:-::--c:---,-- _ 
~-"'$~~~ 

ANY INSURANCE REfERRED TO IN ms 
CONTRACT DOES NOT INClUDE 
COVERAGE FOR PUBUC LIABILITY 
PROTECTING THE DRIVER AGAINST 
DAMAGES RESULTING FROII NEGUGEHT 
USE OF THE VEHIClE. 

......... Componr- "NA"'--- 
>OMOIlioI ........ -"NAi'r----

PremiuI\: 

"""' .... 1 ...;NIlc:..:",.--_ 
e-l>_l --.:.:N:..:A_ 

rWlfllthBOpIicn8lCrlO/lUW\rlSuI8l'lCle:tlecUdiC'OW. 

Other DpUonalln.unlnce 

o _.]COypo,-,"''''_==-......:.:NA:..:.

p,......,l NA 

-.""",,,,eo.....,. -MliR«----

X NIl NA 
..,.~ ~ 

X NIl NA 
Co-&t,w SigInn ~ 
'-.._Ocdlea-, . 

X NIl 

>OMOIlioI_ -'NA=----

[] -'T",=-:-o",,,,_=-,NA=-

..."""l -'NA"' _ 

""""""" '" co-oo ---,NA""---

........ ~- "NA,,----

L-  ~ 
Ekt,er Si'1\lIUI1!:----'-- 

X NIl 

Otlw ~ ....... is I'lOlIllqUimfID cbCUl aail 
ltU"d8CisiDnlOtLryornolI:iL¥ObrqJlonllirlltnlJ;, 

==,==C:-~~:"wil.= IwanllhtOlhetOpclonallnwaneeci'leduldato.oa. 

""9'ledwlll'llnwtecl '1COUl"I. 
RJ Ie:; ,.r.:.R 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 30 of 86



LIMITED RECONSTRUCTION
 
REPORT
 

&
 
COLLSION ANALYSIS
 

Incident Report # 2016.Q16-8ER
 
Incident Dale: January 19, 2016
 

Location: State Highway 12 &Como Road
 
Town of Geneva
 

Walworth County, ~sconsin
 

Prepared by: 

Trooper Michael D. Smith, ACTAR
 
Crash Reconstruction Specialist
 

January 27, 2016
 
Wisconsin State Patrol
 

Technical Reconstruction Unit
 
(800) 375-7302
 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 31 of 86



~ Forward ~
 

Crash lreconstrlleticm Is Q comprehensive svbject with mmry ftlcm and 6[JfiCWlty frelds. The primIlry 
responslbOlty of the tnvestlgtltlan Is III documlltt find preserve fill avoUabk plrysical evide1JC#. 1M follDw'InB 
reconstrlletion Is limited to th. subjects mrted hereill. The autltor and the WIsconsin 5mte Patrol reserv. the 
right to conduct a more exter1Slv6 tmalysls a/the available mDtBrlol on Q low dare as nect1Sltty dietQt2S. 

20H3·016·SFR 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 32 of 86



'ABLE OF CONTEN'S 

S:VNOPSIS .•••.••.•....•.-It •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• _ ••••••••••••••••••• , •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 4

08Jf:CnvE II ~ 4II 

0DIfII'U'f'ER SOFTWAREIDATA _ 4 

P'RE~DEm SC~E .DescRIPTION....•......•.,.•............•...............•........................... S 

POS1'-INCIDENT SCENE DESCRIPTION _ ., 

EVIDENCE COLLECnON•.••.•....•... ,,~ ..•.•.•...............•.....•........................................................... 7 

VEHICLE PROFILE MAPPING 2018 FORD FOCUS 1 

U~ EX'CAVATOR .•...', 9 

ctJLUSION SEQUENCE n _ 10 

ACIf IIIAGE 201' FORD FOCUS 11 

HIGHWAY CONDlnoNS ._ 11 

ENVIRONMENTAL CON:DITIONS _ 12 

INVE.STIGATIVE SUMMARY 13 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 33 of 86

http:�.�.�...............�.....�
http:COLLECnON�.��.�....�
http:DescRIPTION....�......�.,.�............�...............�
http:S:VNOPSIS.���.��.�....�


SYNOPSIS 

On the morning of January 19, 2016, at approximately 7:48 a.m. a motor veh~ crash 
involving a Ford Focus automobUe and an excavator occurred in the eastbound lanes of 
State Highway 12 near Como Road, in the Town of Geneva. Walworth County, 
V\hCOnaIn. The Ford was traveling east on State Highway 12 when the vehicle struck 
the rear of the excavator. The male occupant of the Ford was seriously injured as 8 

result of the crash. 

OBJECTIVE 

The primary objective of thia Inllysis is to determine the position of the vahldes during 
the coUlston sequence and document the physical ev1dence Ibat was present as a result 
of the entlh. The events leading up to the collision as weD as the crash Itself wifI be 
Illustrated pictorlany and explained in a narrative format 

Computer Software/Data 
The foIowInQ computer sotlware progtarns or professional webs_ wet8 utilized or consulted In 
prepetfng this coIJI#Jn anelysis: 

1. Crash ZoneTII Version 9.4.92- professional drawing software. 

2. Trimble SUrvey CordtolferfTotal Station Data Acquisition Software. 

3. Mta'oaoft Wlrd 2010 - word processing software. 

... Adobe Aaabat X 10.0 Profelsionel. 

S. Google Maps - tree mapping web$ite. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 34 of 86



PRE-INCIDENT SCENE DESCRIPTION 

The acene of the trltnc craeh was located on State Highway 12 near its intersection with 
Como Road, In the Town of Gtneva, Walworth County. W8c0nlln. State Highway 12 Is 
primarily an eastlwest diVIded highway. At the time of the crash the roadway consltted 
of two lanes of travel In each direction. The lanes are deftned and contained by painted 
white and yellow Rnes. Rumble strips are present on both sides of the roadway. The 
roadWay Is relatively straight in the area of the crash. The speed limit in the area of the 
crash Is posted at 70 miles per hour. Officer Bob Linder. of the Town of Geneva PoIlce 
Department, reported that the coltision occurred during daylight hours. He further 
indicated that the roadway was dry and there were no adverse weather conditions. 
Figure 1 below illustrates the location of the collision scene. The satellite image is 
provided to show the general design and setting of the roadway. 

Figure 1 - satellite Image of Crash Site 

Z01$-C116-SER Page 5 of 13 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 35 of 86



POST-INCIDeNT SCENE DESCRIPTION 

Following emergency calls fer service, a law enforcement,offtC!r from Geneva Po~ 
Department obServed two vehicles at the ClaSh scene. ~,9f'JCer Q~ ~ glllY
colored Ford Focus and a Walworth COunty HighWayDepa~t uebherr excavator. 
The Ford we. positioned in ,the center of the eutbounCftra~ ...C-' F"lguUJ 2). The 
Ford 'sustalned severe damage to Its front as a result of ifI~et ytith the ~cavatDr. 
The Ford contained 8 single occupant at ~ time of the ~. The, excavator was 
mainly positioned on the fight shoulder (see FtgUre 2). Tneexcavator contafned a 
single occupant at 1he time ofthe crash. 

Figure 2 - Vehicle Final Rest Locations :/)'., ;;'lfJ';;:lacn \IfS !liken at ;he SC<i'lle 0; ire 
erasr frv :"'fr}{Jl>.,;.t l/r:(:hJC :: :YLr--} y~ ':! >:: ~1 n: ' '~{} r'd,"'Jt4 fU lS fnc!nr] In ar: et1ste"'r1

,/ rIrt·oct:or at 
rh~ .'h;)t) of tift> pt,-_~ t('(?dru:: 

Pa~ 6 of 132016-01f3-.SER 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 36 of 86



VEHICLE PROFILE MAPP'NG 2016 FORD FOCUS 

On January 19, 2016. the Ford was forensicany mapped at the crash scene. The Ford 
sustained severe fontsl damage as a result of its contact with the rear of the excavator. 
FIgUre 4 shows the damage sustained by the Ford as a result of the crash. Figure 5 
shows the damage profile of the Foret 

Rgure 4 - Ford Crash Damage Photo' ; c ,no:c::-l.r;n ,\'6S :a~J?' .Si! I!1,.Y·:.,S17 $OOW: 01' 

,,,lrtthJ-:1(t";~t ;~v 1 1 :.:'/ : ft ~G;_.<·-f<0,~· rtf, ,.";

Figure 5 - 2016 Ford Focus Damage Profile Mapping 

Page 8 of 13 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 37 of 86



LlEBHERR EXCAVATOR 

The excavator had amber ftUhlng lights present on the top and rear of the vehicle. 
Offfcer Under stated that the amber flashing lights were operating When he anived at 
the scene. Figure 6 shows the locations of the amber lighting which was visible from 
the rear of the vehicle. 

Figure 6 - Leibherr Excavator 

2016-01a-SER Page 9 of 13 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 38 of 86



COlLISION SEQUENCE 

Sas8d on the physical eVidence collected at the SC8f16, the vehicle examinations, the 
following coHision 8f1quence Is offered. 

The excavator was traveling east on State Highway 12 prior to the crash. The Ford was 
tnIVeIing east on State Highway 12 when it Br'Uck the rear of the excavator. Scrapes 
and tire marks present on the road surface assist In defining the vehicle locations at 
their initial contact. Figure 7 shows the approximate Ioeations of the vehicles during this 
phase of the crash. 

Figure 7 - scene Diagram Phase 1 

Following the Initial impact the ford rotated In a clockwise direction and came to its final 
rest location in the center of the highway. The! excavator continued to travel east and 
stopped on the right shoulder of the highway. Figure 8 shows tire marks and scrapes 
present on the road surface 88 weU as the final rest locations 01 the Ford and excavator. 

Figure 8 - Scene Diagram Phase 2 

2016-01B-SER 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 39 of 86



ACM IMAGE 2016 FORD FOCUS 

During the course of my investigation, I noted that the vehicte invOlved in the collision 
was a 2016 Ford Focus automobile. Based on my training in the field of accident 
reconstruction, I knew that the Ford's Restraint Control Module (ReM) could be imaged 
and may contain Information pertaining to this coUlston. Unfor11.mately, the RCM was 
manufactured by Bosch Corporation in Mexico, therefpre it is not a,urently supported by 
Crash Data Retrieval software version 16.4. The ReM was turned over to Geneva 
Township. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 40 of 86



HIGHWAY CONDITIONS 

State Highway 1215 composed of bltuminous concrete and appeared to be in relatively 
good condition. The surface was dry at the time of the crastr and did not exhibit any 
eignificInt deformities in the area of the collision. The traffic Ianea are approximateJy 12 
feet wide and the right shoulder is approximately 9 feet Wide. Rumble strips 818 present 
on both sides of the roadway. 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITION,S 

Acoording to the reports submitted by Officer Bob Linder, the conditions at the time of 
the crash were fisted as -dayflght" with -clear" skies and a dry road surface condition. 

At the time of the crash, the sun was positioned very low on the horizon within the 
driver's fl'ontal field of view. TypicaHy, the closer the sun is positioned within the driver's 
line of sight to an object, the more difficult it may be to detect that object. Glare Is the 
result of brightness within the visual field that is suffiden1!ygreater than the blightness 
of other important objettl in the visual field. Glare can adversely atreet the driver's 
ability to see. A photOVraph taken by Officer Linder shortly after the crash ~y indicate 
that the position of the sun may be a eontributlng factor in thIe crash (see Figure 9). 

FIgure'9 - Stene Photograph (This photograph was taken by Officer Bob Linder at 
approXimately 8:04 a.m. The camera is facjng in an easterly direction at the time of the 
photograph.) 

Page 12 of 13 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 41 of 86



INVESTIGATlVE SUMMARY 

The following statements are the opinions of the author and are based on all the 
lnfoImation included in this report. These opinions are based on my training and 
experience as a crash reconstruction expert. These statements ate aoourale to a 
reasonable degree ofSCientmc certainty and are based on sound scientific principles. 

•	 On the morning of January 19, 2016. at approximately 7:48 a.m. a motor vehicle 
crash involving a Ford Focus automoblte and an excavator occu.rred in the 
eastbound lanes of State Highway 12 near Como Road. In the Town of Geneva, 
walworth County. Wsconsin. 

•	 The excavator was uaverlng in the right traffic tane at a low rate of speed when it 
was struck in the rear by the Ford. 

•	 Given the unlikely criminal nature of this crash, a complete reconstrl4ion will not 
be completed at this time. However. this aU1hor reserves the right to further 
examme any evidence in this case including an examination of human, 
envlronmentaJ. end vehicular factors if deemed necessary. 

Respeetfutly submitted, 

.)WJ1).k-
Trooper Michael Smith. ACTAR 2154 
Accredited Reconstruction Specialist 
DivIsion of State Patrol 
Sta1e Trafftc Operations Center 
Technical Reconstruction Unit 
433 W. St Paul Avenue Suite 300 
MilwaUkee. WI 53203 
Telephone: 800-375-7302 

Page 13of13 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 42 of 86



E
...
 
~ 
0
JR 
J!1 en 
t: 
'0 
c: 
0 
0 
U) 

~ 

.-z....JI 
lit If 
III!P'J
II f ,j 

j dub
 
<I:
 

le 
J;! 

Ii 

fa 

l 
~ 

0 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 43 of 86



1 

WISCONSIN STATE PATROL TECHNICAL
 
RECONSTRUCTION UNIT SCENE
 

DIAGRAM(S)
 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 44 of 86



County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 45 of 86



WISCO:-;SIN 

County Clerk 

Kimberly S. Bushey
 
County Clerk
 

f<c.C€/VEO
WALWORTH COUNTY CLERK 

2016 JUN -, AM ,: &3Memorandum 

To: David Weber 
Chairman, Executive Committee 

Executive Committee Members 

From: Kimberly S. Bushey JJij8 
Walworth County Cler'f/fY' 

Date: June 1,2016 

Re: Voting Equipment Replacement Project Update 

The purpose of this communication is to provide an update regarding the future 
replacement of voting equipment in Walworth County. 

Soon, we will be preparing the budget for 2017. Municipalities will also be preparing 
their budgets and I am sure I will receive questions regarding the purchase of election 
equipment from the Municipal Clerks who are our partners in the election process. It is 
for this reason that it is important we also begin our dialogue on this topic. 

In 2001, the Walworth County Board of Supervisors fully funded the purchase of 
election equipment that was provided to the municipalities for their polling places. This 
moved Walworth County from four incompatible voting systems and established one 
county-wide system. 

I am currently gathering information regarding the replacement of this county-wide 
system. I have already begun collecting information from other Wisconsin counties 
who have moved to one of the new systems. I will also be contacting vendors for more 
information about the capabilities and pricing of their systems. 

Soon, I will begin conducting meetings with Municipal Clerks to discuss this process, 
preparing future Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) and looking at possible 
vendors to discuss equipment options. 

In 2016, I included this project in the Capital Improvement Plan for this election 
equipment purchase in 2017 (based on some very preliminary cost estimates). 

I look forward to the opportunity to provide information regarding the project at this 
very formative stage. 

Cc: David A. Bretl, County Administrator 100 W. Walworth 

PO Box 1001 

Elkhorn. \\1 5.1121 

262.741.42-H tel 

262.741.421>7 fa.x 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 46 of 86



From the desk of..... 
Dave Bitter, Chairman 

Lake Beulah Management District 

May 23,2016 

Walworth County Board 

Attn: Kim Bushey 
Walworth County Clerk 

Dear Board Members 

Recently Rick Stacey lost in his bid to be re-elected to the County Board. Because of that I 
assume there is the possibility that someone else would be appointed as your representative to 
our board. While I certainly accept without question the person the County Board selects let 
me just put a word in for Rick and continuity on the board. 

Rick has served faithfully and without question on our board for several years. In that time 
we have developed a great relationship with the county through him. He was extremely 
instrumental in getting our board to trust and cooperate with the county in the construction of 
the dam, and as Dave Bretl and I know from experience that was extremely helpful in 
completing the dam. 

In summary let me say that Lake Beulah Management District is pleased with the work that 
Rick has done on our board and we respectfully endorse his remaining on our board but we 
certainly accept your decision. 

Thank you for your attention in this matter, 

Dave Bitter, Chairman 
Lake Beulah Management District 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 47 of 86



Fw: Sample Transportation Resolution Page 2 of3 

MEMORANDUM
 

TO: County Board Chairs, County Clerks and County Highway 
Comm issioners 

FROM: Dan Bahr, Government Affairs Associate 

DATE: May 18,2016 

SUBJECT: Sample Transportation Resolution 

Attached is a sample resolution calling on the State Legislature and Governor to 
address the current revenue shortfall in the Segregated Transportation Fund. The 
Wisconsin Counties Association (WCA) is working with the Transportation 
Development Association (TDA) as they kick off their "Just Fix It" campaign. The 
purpose of this effort is to encourage the Legislature and Governor to develop a long
term sustainable solution to the revenue shortfall in the Segregated Transportation 
Fund. 

WCA asks that counties consider adoption of this resolution encouraging Wisconsin's 
elected leaders to "Just Fix It," as it relates to funding Wisconsin's Transportation 
infrastructure. If you choose to adopt a resolution on this topic, please forward it to 
WCA. 

Email: mail@wicounties.org 
Fax: 608.633.7189 
Mail: 22E.MifflinSt..Suite 900, Madison, WI 53703 

We would like to track the resolutions at the county level to show local support. Thank 
you for your consideration, please feel free to contact the WCA Government Affairs 
Staff with any questions. Please visit the "Just Fix It" website 
-http://www.tdawisconsin.org/just-fix-it-wisconsin/ for additional details. 

Sample Transportation Resolution 

Wisconsin Counties Association, 22 East Mifflin Street, Suite 900, Madison, WI 53703 

SafeUnsubscribe'M kbushey@co.walworth.wi.us
 

Forward this email I Update Profile I About our service provider
 

Sent by mail@wicounties.orq in collaboration with
 

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/?viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&ItemID=AAMkADJk... 5/19/2016 
County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 48 of 86

mailto:mail@wicounties.orq
mailto:kbushey@co.walworth.wi.us


Transportation Sample Resolution 

WHEREAS, local government in Wisconsin is responsible for about 90% of the road 
miles in the state; and 

WHEREAS, Wisconsin's diverse economy is dependent upon county and town roads as 
well as city and village streets and transit systems across the state; and 

WHEREAS, according to "Filling Potholes: A New Look at Funding Local 
Transportation in Wisconsin," commissioned by the Local Government Institute ofWisconsin 
(LGI) the condition of Wisconsin's highways is now in the bottom third of the country; and 

WHEREAS, state funding for local roads in Wisconsin has failed to keep up with costs 
over the past several decades which has adversely affected local transportation finances. 
According to "Filling Potholes," municipal transportation spending has declined from $275 per 
capita in 2000 to $227 in 2012; and 

WHEREAS, levy limits do not allow local government to make up for the deterioration 
of state funding; and 

WHEREAS, Wisconsin's over-reliance on borrowing eats away at the state's segregated 
funding sources - the state gas tax and vehicle registration fees - which increasingly pay debt 
service rather than fund transportation needs; and 

WHEREAS, safety is a primary concern and responsibility of local governments across 

Wisconsin. Unfortunately, according to TRIP, a national non-profit transportation research 
group, Wisconsin had 347 non-interstate, rural road fatalities in 2013; and 

WHEREAS, the board/ council recognizes that our state 
highway and interstate system is the backbone of our surface transportation system and plays a 
vital role in the economy of Wisconsin. Both local and state roads need to be properly 
maintained in order for our economy to grow; and 

WHEREAS, from a competitive standpoint Wisconsin motorists pay significantly less 
than any of our neighbors when you combine the annual cost of the state gas tax and vehicle 
registration fees; and 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Finance and Policy Commission, appointed by the 
Governor and Legislature clearly found that if Wisconsin does not adjust its user fees, the 
condition of both our state and local roads will deteriorate significantly over the next decade. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the _ 
County Board of Supervisors/ City CouncilNillage Board! Town Board urge the Governor and 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 49 of 86



Legislature to Just Fix It and agree upon a sustainable solution: one that includes a responsible 
level of bonding and adjusts our user fees to adequately and sustainably fund Wisconsin's 
transportation system. Furthermore, the County Board of Supervisors/ City CouncilNillage 
Board! Town Board directs the Clerk to send a copy of this resolution to our State Legislators 
and to Governor Scott Walker. 

For contact information for your Legislative Delegation http://legis.wisconsin.gov/ 
Governor's address: Office of Governor Scott Walker, 115 East Capitol, Madison, WI 53702 
Questions - contact Gail Sumi, League Member Engagement and Comm Director at gsumi@lwm-info.org or 
608-267-4477 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 50 of 86



WIS(;OSSIX 

County Clerk 

June 14,2016 - Walworth County Board Meeting 
Kimberly S. Bushey 

Cowty Oerk 

Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board 
and Recommended to be Placed on File 

•	 Waushara County Resolution No. 13-05-16 - A Resolution Urging the Amendment of 
§43.12, Wis. Stats., Related to Library Funding (Topic previously referred to the 
Executive Committee and placed on file) 

•	 Price County Resolution 18-16 - Opposing the UW-Cooperative Extension 
Reorganization Plan (Topic previously referred to the Agriculture & Extension Education 
Committee and placed on file) 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 51 of 86



FORM #2, #2A, 2B 

REFERRAL AND NOTICE OF PETITION TO 
WALWORTH COUNTY ZONING AGENCY, COUNTY SUPERVISORS OF AFFECTED DIS1RICTS AND
 

COUNTY BOARD 

WHEREAS the following petitions have been filed with the County Clerk requesting that the County 
Zoning Ordinance and Shoreland Zoning Ordinance and County Land Use Plan 2035 be amended as specified: 

REPORT OF PETITIONS REFERRED TO
 
WALWORTH COUNTY ZONING AGENCY
 

The undersigned County Clerk hereby reports that the following petitions for rezone of lands in 
Walworth County as specified were referred to the County Zoning Agency for public hearing: 

DATE 
NAME TOWN CHANGE REQUESTED REFERRED 

Bembenek Trust - Whitewater Rezone the property from R-l Single June 14, 2016 
Owner, Eugene and Irene Township Family Residential District to R-4 
Bembenek - Applicants D W2600006 Multiple-Family Residence District in 

order to obtain a conditional use 
approval for a lodge and be allowed to 
conduct transient rental of the home. 

Charles G. Spooner Darien Township Rezone approximately 2.95 acres of June 14,2016 
Trust, Charles and part ofTax Parcel B A-I Prime Agricultural District and C-
Hesperus Spooner- D 1700005 2 Upland Resource Conservation 
Owners, Town ofDarien, District lands to P-l Park District in 
Cecil Logterman order to create a Town ofDarien Park. 
(Chairman) - Applicants, 
Marvin and Debra Lois - LaFayette Township Rezone approximately 1.83 acres of June 14,2016 
Owners, Michael and part ofTax Parcel K land from A-I Prime Agricultural 
Maghan Lois  LF3500006 District to A-5 the Agricultural-Rural 
Applicants, Residential District in order to create a 

single family residential lot. 
Howard and Maureen East Troy Township Rezone approximately 5.26 acres of June 14,2016 
Gleason - Owner, part ofTax Parcel P A-2 Agricultural District land to C-2 

ET1500006 Upland Resource Conservation 
District in order to create a new single 
family residential lot. 

George and Sharon Cote Delavan Township Rezone approximately .18 acres ofB- June 14,2016 
-Owners, Tax Parcel F D 3 Water Front Business zoned 

3200021. property to the R-2A Single Family 
Residential District in order to use the 
existing structures as a home. 

Northwestern University Delavan Township Rezone two lots from the R-2 and R- June 14, 2016 
Settlement Association - Tax Parcels F D-31 2A Single Family Residence zone 
Owner, Ron Deschner - 8Al and 8B. district to the P-1 Recreational Park 
Applicant, zone district to use for part of a 

recreational camp. 

Said petition!s is/are hereby referred to the County Zoning Agency as the Zoning Agency of this County, which 
is hereby directed to hold one or more public hearings on the changes proposed in said petition/s, pursuant to 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 52 of 86



Section 59.69(5) (e) Wisconsin Statutes. Copies of said petitions are available for review on the Walworth 
County Website at (www.co.walworth.wi.us). 

Datedthis dayof	 ,2016. 

County Clerk 

cc:	 Supervisor Tim Brellenthin 
Supervisor Charlene Staples 
Supervisor Joe Schaefer 
Supervisor Randy Timms 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 53 of 86



May 19, 2016 
May 19, 2016 - expanded 

Please include the following County Zoning Agency items on the June 14, 2016 County Board 
agenda: 

Rezones: 

1.	 Tom Marek, David and Joanne Prudden - Owners, David L. Prudden - Applicant, 
Section 16, Walworth Township. Rezone approximately 1.08 acres from the A-5 
Agricultural-Rural Residential District to the A-4 Agricultural-Related Manufacturing, 
Warehousing & Marketing District. Tax Parcel EA172800001. 

APPROVED 5 - 0 at the May 19,2016 County Zoning Agency Public hearing. 

Confonnance with County Land Use Plan: The Walworth County 2035 Land Use Plan 
identifies this area as the UH Urban Holding land use category. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 54 of 86



------

Resolution No. 10 - 06/16
 
Submitting Certain Advisory Resolutions to the Wisconsin Counties Association to be
 

Included in its Platform
 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Executive Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, at its annual conference, the Wisconsin Counties Association (WCA) seeks input 
4 from its member counties in order to establish its platform; and; 
5 
6 WHEREAS, during the course of the year, the Walworth County Board of Supervisors has 
7 adopted certain advisory resolutions on various legislative topics of statewide concern; and; 
8 
9 WHEREAS, the Executive Committee reviewed these resolutions and other issues of Statewide 

10 concern and recommends inclusion of the attached Resolutions in the Wisconsin Counties 
11 Association platform. 
12 
13 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
14 hereby encourages the WCA to include the attached positions in its platform. 
15 
16 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk forward this resolution together with the 
17 any resolution designated by the Board of Supervisors at its June 14, 2016 meeting for inclusion 
18 in the WCA platform to the WCA. 
19 
20 
21 
22 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
23 County Board Chair County Clerk 
24 
25 County Board Meeting Date: June 14,2016 
26 
27 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Revie and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

<-~tb .1.1'1'" ~ - ~iulh 
Davi . Bret! Date Nic Ie Andersen r Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 55 of 86



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 10 - 06/16
 

I. Title: Submitting Certain Advisory Resolutions to the Wisconsin Counties Association 
to be Included in its Platfonn 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this advisory resolution is to 
request the WCA to include certain positions in its platfonn. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Passage of this advisory resolution will have no impact on 
the County budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Executive Meeting Date: May 16, 2016 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: June 14,2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

Da@~7b >tlgf~;" Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 56 of 86



Resolution No. 13-05/15 

Opposing SB 21 and AB 21 as it Relates to Repealing 
\Visconsin Statutes 145.245, Wisconsin Fund Program 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Land Conservation Committee 
2
 
3 WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Fund Program awarded $2.3 million in year 2014 to 654 low
 
4 income property owners statewide for replacement of failing septic systems; and,
 
5
 
6 \VHEREAS, Walworth County ordinances address failing Private Onsite Waste Treatment
 
7 System (POWTS) and the requirements for replacement pursuant to Departments of Safety &
 
8 Professional Services (DSPS) 383, Wisconsin Administrative Code, which are subject to the
 
9 enforcement provisions of the Walworth County ordinances, and SS 145.20 and 254.59 ofthe
 

10 Wisconsin Statutes; and, 
11 
12 WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Fund is a program that provides grants to low income homeowners 
13 and small commercial businesses to help offset a portion of the cost for the repair, rehabilitation, 
14 or replacement of existing failing POWTS; and, 
15 
16 WHEREAS, Walworth County utilizes the Wisconsin Fund Grant Program as a positive 
17 leverage tool for property owners with failing septic systems to receive partial funding for septic 
18 replacement; and, 
19 
20 WHEREAS, Walworth County has been participating in the Wisconsin Fund Program since 
21 1982 and has received 556 applications during that time; and, 
22 
23 WHEREAS, over the past seven years, ten applicants have received an average rebate of$4,239 
24 to apply to the costs of replacing their failing septic systems, with one application pending for 
25 this year. 
26 
27 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
28 opposes SB 21 and AB 21 as it relates to repealing Wisconsin Statutes 145.245, the Wisconsin 
29 Fund Program. 
30 
31 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Clerk is directed to send a copy of this 
32 resolution to the Governor of the State of Wisconsin, the Wisconsin Counties Association, the 
33 Wisconsin Towns Association, the Wisconsin League of Municipalities, all members of the state 
34 legislature, and to each Wisconsin County. 
35 
36 
37 ~~~ 

~mberlyS ushe~d38 

County Board Meeting Date: 

County Clerk 
40 
41 May 12,2015 
42 
43 Action Required: Majority Vote x Two-thirds Vote 

39 

Other " 
-----::--:- 

This ~so~ordinancewas:
 

Adopted: Roll cal1/U.C.~
 
Rejected/Referred/Laid Over
 

Ayes: Noes I Absent:
 

Di'lte MMA ld, 'do\:s'
 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 57 of 86



1 Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

o.{QB07rb Vi liJ/1( 
ate Nicole Andersen Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 58 of 86



Resolution No. 14-05/15 

Supporting the Provision of Adequate Resources to Support County Land Conservation 
and Cost-Sharing for Farmers and Other Land Users 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Land Conservation Committee
 
2
 
3 WHEREAS, the County Land Conservation Department is the necessary local delivery
 
4 mechanism for a wide range of natural resource management programs including non-point
 
5 pollution control, reclamation of non-metallic mines, invasive species control, woodland
 
6 management, lakes protection; and,
 
7 
8 WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Farm Bureau Federation: 
9 

10 • supports the concept of credit trading and adaptive management between municipalities 
11 and the agriculture community to reduce phosphorus discharge 
12 • urges the state to stop the spread of invasive species into Wisconsin 
13 • supports adequate funding to local units of government to implement the nonpoint 
14 program, provided that local regulations do not exceed state standards; and, 
15 
16 WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Board of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection 
17 acknowledges the counties' statutory role in coordinating and implementing farm conservation 
18 standards at the local level, and supports efforts to ensure that adequate resources are available 
19 for counties to do their job; and, 
20 
21 WHEREAS, County Land Conservation staff supported by state grants have decreased since the 
22 program began; and, 
23 
24 WHEREAS, the Governor's budget has not requested maintenance of the staff funding 
25 allocations that were included in the 2013-15 biennial budget, thus reducing the funding to $8 
26 million annually in the 2015-17 budget, down from the 2001 to 2011 average of$9.3 million; 
27 and, 
28 
29 WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Counties Association (WCA) 2015 statewide policy recognizes the 
30 val~e of the work County Land Conservation Departments provide to farmers and Wisconsin 
31 citizens by supporting adequate resources to implement maintaining this base level of funding; 
32 and, 
33 
34 WHEREAS, the inability to adequately fund local, voluntarily accepted farm conservation 
35 practices has led to environmental problems and increasing citizen suits and court decisions 
36 against farmers. 
37 
38 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
39 duly assembled this 12th day of May, 2015 does hereby urge the Governor of the State of 
40 Wisconsin and all elected representatives in the Wisconsin State Legislature to return to the $9.3 
41 million appropriation for state aid to counties, recognizing the invaluable service that county 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 59 of 86



1 
2 

conservation employees provide in helping Wisconsin farmers grow our state's agriculture while 
preserving the state's land and water resources for future generations. 

10 
11 
12 
13 

County Board Meeting Date: May 12,2015 

Majority Vote ~_Action Required: Two-thirds Vote -- Other _ 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 

Nicole Andersen Date 
Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

! :~isGesoluci~rdinar.ce WnS: 

.:·.dopccd: Roll Call!U.c .!@}c0 
Rejected/Referred/Laid Over 

Ayes: Noes: Absent: 

Date Ma 't I~t dol5 

2 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 60 of 86



Resolution No. 15 - 05/15
 
Opposing the Proposed Changes to Wisconsin's Current
 

Long-Term Care System - Family Care, IRIS Partnership,
 
and Aging & Disability Resource Centers
 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Health & Human Services Board 
2 
3 WHEREAS, the proposed governor's 2015-2017 budget proposal would dismantle Wisconsin's 
4 nationally admired long-tenn care (LTC) system currently serving nearly 55,000 older adults and 
5 individuals with disabilities, and substantially reduce legislative oversight of the LTC system; 
6 and, 
7 
8 WHEREAS, the governor's budget would eliminate IRIS; radically change Family Care and 
9 replace all eight existing regional, homegrown LTC managed care organizations (MCOs) with 

10 statewide for-profit health insurance companies providing both health care and LTC services, 
11 using a no-bid process, and give authority to the Department of Health Services (DHS) to 
12 eliminate county-run Aging & Disability Resource Centers (ADRCs) by contracting out many of 
13 their functions; and, 
14 
15 \VHEREAS, this massive upheaval was initiated with no input from people receiving LTC 
16 services or their families, aging or disability advocates, local officials, MCOs, ADRCs, provider 
17 agencies, the State Long Tenn Care Advisory Council, or legislators; and, 
18 
19 WHEREAS, the current LTC system was the outgrowth of four years of intensive LTC refonn 
20 planning involving LTC consumers and families, aging and disability advocates, providers, 
21 counties and state officials, resulting in strong bi-partisan support for a LTC-only version of 
22 Family Care which now enjoys very high customer satisfaction ratings; and, 
23 
24 WHEREAS, the hoped-for refonns have actually been produced by the current system: reducing 
25 nursing home utilization, reducing the portion of Medicaid spent on LTC and creating locally
26 based ADRCs to provide prevention and one-stop infonnation on LTC for all citizens; and, 
27 
28 WHEREAS, Walworth County has provided prevention, options counseling, infonnation and 
29 assistance and benefit services to citizens of its county; and, 
30 
31 WHEREAS, the current system of Family Care, IRIS, Partnership and ADRCs has created huge 
32 savings for taxpayers while maintaining quality; reducing the Medicaid portion of the budget 
33 from 53% in 2002 to 43% in 2011; reducing the nursing home population by 11,000 people; 
34 keeping administrative costs for Family Care down to 4.2%; and limiting MCO surpluses to 2%; 
35 and, 
36 
37 WHEREAS, the IRIS program was started in 2008 to provide a non-managed care, free market 
38 alternative for people who want to self-direct all of their services, and this popular, unique and 
39 . flexible program has grown rapidly to its current enrollment of 11,500 people; and, 
40 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 61 of 86



1 WHEREAS, ADRCs have become a nationally recognized model and one of the most important 
2 roles of county government to meet a variety of needs and reduce the costs of growing LTC 
3 population; and 
4 
5 WHEREAS, there are no projected additional savings resulting from the Governor's proposed 
6 changes in LTC. 
7 
8 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
9 encourages state officials to retain Wisconsin's existing successful and cost effective models of 

10 Family Care, IRIS, Partnership and ADRCs, and the current level oflegislative oversight; should 
11 make other models available in all counties to eliminate waiting lists, sustain quality, and achieve 
12 further savings, and should resume previous joint efforts of all stakeholders to continually pursue 
13 new opportunities to improve the LTC system. 
14 
15 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to Governor 
16 Walker; Kitty Rhodes, Director ofWisconsin Health Services; and all state representatives and 

~.e4-~r1 . Bus ey d-
County lerk 

24 County Board Meeting Date: May 12, 2015 
25 
26 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote _ Other-- 

s s who represent Walworth County. 

~ 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and ap~eTsuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:


OLA:.-ro r/tJ. IS' 5/1~/5
<1J u".lt-....J
avliiA: Bretl Dte Nicole Andersen . lJ"e- . ID~ 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Admmlstrator - Fmance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

";;i ~Solut~Ordinancewas: 

\doPted: Roll call/u.C.~ic!)
 

~ejected/Referred/LaidOver
 

Ayes: Noes: Absent;
 

Date f1Jo.l~ 11l. ;)PI:;'
 

2 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 62 of 86



Resolution No. 16 - 05/15 
Urging the State of Wisconsin to Support Funding for Communicable Disease 

Control for Population Health 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Health & Human Services Board 
2 
3 WHEREAS, Wisconsin has no dedicated, stable federal and state funding sources for 
4 communicable disease control and prevention efforts; and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, a strong public health infrastructure is paramount to the health of all citizens; and, 
7 
8 WHEREAS, emerging and existing communicable diseases threaten health security, economies, 
9 and quality oflife for all; and, 

10 
11 WHEREAS, communicable diseases such as ebola, HI NI, measles, HIV and AIDS, 
12 tuberculosis, influenza, measles, syphilis, gonorrhea, rabies, hepatitis, polio, and pertussis, can 
13 threaten the lives and well-being of Wisconsin residents; and, 
14 
15 WHEREAS, emerging and re-emerging threats such as ebola, HINt, SARS, and measles 
16 threaten personal and community safety and require substantial resources to contain; and, 
17 
18 WHEREAS, Wisconsin local health department communicable disease programs protect 
19 residents by investigating and controlling communicable diseases, collecting data, educating the 
20 community about prevention and the importance of immunizations, and caring for those affected 
21 by these diseases; and, 
22 
23 WHEREAS, public health departments have been successful in controlling communicable 
24 diseases through case reporting and involvement of public health staff in referral of exposed 
25 persons for screening and prevention services; and, 
26 
27 WHEREAS, evidence in the scientific literature indicates that partner notification services are 
28 not adequately assured in the absence of specific public health staff involvement; and, 
29 
30 WHEREAS, local health departments and the State of Wisconsin have demonstrated 
31 commitment, competence and success in assuring the confidentiality of persons with reported 
32 communicable disease for decades, including cases ofAIDS; and, 
33 
34 WHEREAS, local health departments have placed a high priority on communicable disease 
35 control; and, 
36 
37 WHEREAS, communicable disease control is one of the ten essential functions of public health. 
38 
39 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Walworth County Board urges the state 
40 legislature to develop and enact bipartisan support for funding of comprehensive, sustainable, 
41 effective and evidence based communicable disease control and prevention for the public's 
42 health. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 63 of 86



1 BE IT FURTHER RESOLYED that the County Clerk transmit a copy of this resolution to 
2 Governor Walker, Wisconsin Counties Association, and all state representatives and senators 
3 
4 

w esent~ala:::-

5 
6 ~~-Cd

~er1yS. ushey 
County Clerk 

9 
10 County Board Meeting Date: May 12,2015 
11 
12 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote --  Other -- 

7 
8 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code ofOrdinances:
 

tQL~ t/>j/'$ 2!4d s-/FJ,,L
Davl A. Bretl Date Nicole Andersen 7 Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

':-CiS~ordinancewas: 

Adopted: Roll call/U.c.~ 

Rejected/Referred/Laid Over 
Ayes: Noes: Absent: 
Date Mo.~ I?, «0,;( 

2
 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 64 of 86



---

Resolution No. 24-06/15
 

Urging the State Legislature to Wait Until Local Governments Provide Their Numbers,
 
Wards and District Information Before Redistricting and to Use Local Boundaries to
 

Create State Districts
 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Executive Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Wisconsin Constitution, the State Legislature is directed to 
4 apportion and redistrict all legislative districts according to the number of inhabitants at its first 
5 session after the decennial federal census; and at that time, the State Legislature also 
6 reapportions the congressional districts in the state, pursuant to federal law; and, 
7 
8 WHEREAS, legislative and congressional redistricting plans enacted pursuant to this procedure 
9 are used to elect members of the legislature and members of Congress in the fall of the second 

10 year following the year of the census, and in practice, all apportionment and redistricting are in 
11 control of the majority party; and, 
12 
13 WHEREAS, the 2011 process to draw the maps and fight lawsuits cost taxpayers nearly $1.9 
14 million; and, 
15 
16 WHEREAS, using local boundaries will save taxpayer money with future election costs and 
17 reduce voter confusion. 
18 
19 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
20 does hereby urge the State Legislature to wait until local governments produce and provide their 
21 numbers, wards and district information when redistricting and to use local boundaries to create 
22 state districts. 
23 
24 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to Governor 
25 Wli11(;~md all stat epresentatives and senators who represent Walworth County. 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

Rejected/Referred/Laid Over32 County Board Meeting Date: June 9, 2015 
Ayes: Noes: Absent:33 

34 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote I:@tber 3\J1V q, do ,1 

This Resolution/Ordinance was: 

Adopted: Roll Cal1/U.C~i~ 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

c, A7rb ) Sb7hr 
Nicole dersen Date 

County Administrator/Corporation 
David A. Bred 

Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 65 of 86



Resolution No. 31 - 07115 

Opposing Proposed Changes to Wisconsin Shoreland Zoning Standards as Outlined in the 
State of Wisconsin 2016 - 2017 Budget Bill 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Land Conservation Committee /County Zoning Agency 
2 

3 WHEREAS, the Walworth County Land Conservation Committee and Walworth County 
4 Zoning Agency have been advised that the Joint Committee on Finance passed Motion #520 as part 
5 of its discussion and deliberation on the State of Wisconsin 2016 - 2017 Budget Bill; and 
6 

7 WHEREAS, paragraph 23 of motion #520 changes the standards for the regulation of 
8 existing structures in the shoreland area contrary to adopted standards in NR 115 and to the 
9 detriment of environmental quality and the orderly development of Walworth County; and 

10 
11 WHEREAS, paragraph 23 of motion #520 changes the fair and equal application of 
12 shoreland requirements to give nonconforming structures (substandard structures in Walworth 
13 County) preference of development and reconstruction without permits; and 
14 

15 WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin and Wisconsin Department ofNatural Resources has 
16 adopted NR 115 and updated it periodically after public input and review; and 
17 
18 WHEREAS, Walworth County has been enforcing the minimum standards ofNR 115 since 
19 approximately 1971 and has accumulated considerable experience while working with the various 
20 incarnations ofNR 115; and 
21 
22 WHEREAS, Walworth County has 44 named lakes including Geneva Lake which is 5,262 
23 acres in size, Delavan Lake which is 2,072 acres in size, and 165.4 miles of streams and rivers, 
24 including 3 outstanding resource waters of the state; and 
25 
26 WHEREAS, Walworth County has protected and balanced landowners rights, property 
27 values, and the environment when following the current minimum standards ofNR 115; and 
28 
29 WHEREAS, Walworth County has provided some additional protections for our waters by 
30 having a regulatory structure tailored to our unique resource that is slightly more restrictive than the 
31 minimums in NR 115 and feels strongly that counties should be able to enforce more than the 
32 minimum standards to protect their unique resources; and 
33 
34 WHEREAS, Walworth County feels that the minimum standards should not be changed 
35 without due consideration by the entire legislature, the Natural Resource Board and the public; and 
36 
37 WHEREAS, Walworth County strongly objects to paragraph 23 of Motion #520 amending 
38 the 2016-2015 State of Wisconsin Budget (SB 21 and AB 21) because it weakens regulations for 
39 existing structures that do not meet setback requirements and does not provide adequate protection 
40 ofour valuable water resources; and 
41 
42 WHEREAS, the amendment as written will prevent the local governmental units, charged 
43 by the State of Wisconsin with overseeing development within its shorelands, from protecting the 
44 rights of the property owner, the citizens of the area, and the environment in a fair and equitable 
45 manner; and 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 66 of 86



1 
2 WHEREAS, paragraph #23 ofmotion #520 as written will result in unchecked development 
3 along our shorelines which will cause irreparable harm to the water quality ofour county; result in a 
4 greater burden on the taxpayer to pay for enforcement; result in a drop in property values which in 
5 turn will damage the economy ofour county; and promote harm to the environment by contributing 
6 to the degradation ofour surface waters and ultimately the ground water of our county and the state. 
7 
8 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLYED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
9 that Walworth County hereby opposes paragraph 23 ofmotion #520 to the State of Wisconsin 2016

10 2017 Budget Bill (SB 21 and AB 21); and 
11 
12 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that 
13 Walworth County alternatively proposes that paragraph 23 ofmotion #520 to the 2016-2017 Budget 
14 Bill (SB 21 and AB 21) be removed from the 2016 - 2017 Budget Bill and be debated separately; 
15 and 
16 
17 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that the 
18 Walworth County Clerk send a copy of this resolution to the Governor and all Wisconsin 
19 
20 
21 
22 ~.~~23 "berlYS. B ey ~ 
24 County Board Chair County Clerk 
25 
26 County Board Meeting Date: July 14, 2015 
27 
28 Action Required: Majority Vote ~ Two-thirds Vote _ Other _ 
29 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 
Revi ed and a~oyd!,ursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 

.. ,t{ '"D <. is"' 72!4twL tbt,llJt..$"
 
David A. Bretl Date Nicole Andersen Date
 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance
 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

Nancy Russell 

Le' rs representing the citizens of Walworth County. 

" " Ct"~;ol u t"i"OiDordir.aEce was: 

!"p:...ec: Roll call/U.c~ 

'.~jected/Referred/LaidOver 

Ayes: Noes: Absent: 

Date ':r.J\1 ,", J ~L! 

2 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 67 of 86



Resolution No. 58 - 12/15 

Urging the State Legislature to Pass Legislation to Transfer Jurisdiction of 17-Year-Old
 
Delinquent Offenders Back into the Juvenile Justice System from the Adult Corrections
 

System
 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Executive Committee
 
2
 
3 WHEREAS, Wisconsin is one of only nine states in which 17-year-old offenders fall under the
 
4 jurisdiction of the adult corrections system; and,
 
5 
6 WHEREAS, 98% ofcrimes committed by 17-year-old offenders are insignificant or considered
 
7 not serious; and,
 
8
 
9 WHEREAS, 10,000 17-year-old offenders are moved into the adult corrections system each 

10 year and, as a result, these offenders have an adult criminal record; and, 
11 
12 WHEREAS, having an adult criminal record will negatively impact future opportunities such as 
13 college and employment; and, 
14 
15 WHEREAS, the brain development of a 17-year-old minor is not complete in the area of 
16 recognition, and this may have a long-term impact on decisions he or she makes; and, 
17 
18 WHEREAS, states that have moved 17-year-old offenders back into the juvenile justice system 
19 have exhibited reduced recidivism and costs; and, 
20 
21 WHEREAS, on a trial basis, Outagamie County has successfully treated fifty-four (54) l7-year
22 old offenders under the juvenile justice system at little or no cost and with no repeat incidents. 
23 Additionally, the juvenile offenders are making restitution and receiving treatment. 
24 
25 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
26 does hereby urge the State Legislature to pass legislation to transfer jurisdiction of 17-year-old 
27 offenders back into the juvenile justice system from the adult corrections system. 
28 
29 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to Governor 
30 Walker, the Wisconsin Counties Association, and all state representatives and senators who 
31 repres Walworth C ty. 
32 
33 
34 
35 This esolution rdinance was 
36 Adopted: Roll Call/U.c.~~ 
37 

Rejected/Referred/Laid Over
38 County Board Meeting Date: December 8, 2015 

Ayes: Noes: Absent:39 
0Wt1' ~WwJvJk !,.JotS"40 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote -- 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 68 of 86



Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

11 fl;wL IfJZ-J j,~Dav&are~1 ~ II~r Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy COWlty Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 69 of 86



Resolution No. 63 - 01116 

Opposing Expansion to the Subpoena Process as Proposed in Wisconsin Assembly Bill 90 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Executive Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, Wisconsin Assembly Bill 90 proposes a wide-ranging revision of each chapter of 
4 the criminal code procedure; and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Attorney General has expressed concern regarding the expedited 
7 discovery provisions that remain in the bill; the lack of adopting technology innovations such as 
8 electronic signatures, electronic filing and electronic discovery; and changes to the subpoena 
9 process that expand the ability to obtain private documents from crime victims and third parties, 

10 which could include victim service agencies; and, 
11 
12 WHEREAS, the expansion to the subpoena process could subject victims to uncontrolled access 
13 into their private records, such as treatment and health care records; and, 
14 
15 WHEREAS, the proposal would place the burden on the victim and other third parties to take 
16 legal action to protect their privacy. 
17 
18 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
19 hereby opposes the expansion of the subpoena process contained in Assembly Bill 90. 
20 
21 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk is hereby directed to forward a copy of 
22 this resolution to the Governor, assembly members and senators representing Walworth County, 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 County Board Meeting Date: January 12, 2016 
31 
32 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote _ Other _ 

NancyRuss I 
County Board Chair 

e Wisconsin unties Association. 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Rev· wed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

i A1-6 12- 11Jl.,.L•• cl- L 1.z.j?3/i 5 
DaVl A. Bretl D te Nicole Andersen ~\ tf~ . Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County AdDllmstrator - Fmance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 70 of 86



Resolution No. 6S - 01/16 

Urging the State Legislature to Include Fourth Time OWl Offenders in 2009 Wisconsin 
Act 100 Funding 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Executive Committee 
2
 
3 WHEREAS, 2009 Wisconsin Act 100 ("Act 100") currently provides probation, assessment,
 
4 and treatment options for persons convicted of second or third OWl offenses; and,
 
5 
6 WHEREAS, Walworth County does not utilize Act 100 funding for those convicted of a second
 
7 OWl offense because of the lack of incentive for the individual to participate in the program and
 
8 the fact that, in many cases, the high level of supervision required by the program would be
 
9 inappropriate for a low-risk offender; and,
 

10 
11 WHEREAS, Walworth County OWl Treatment Court currently provides treatment services to 
12 those convicted of third and fourth OWl offenses; and, 
13 
14 \VHEREAS, there is a need to provide Act 100 funding for the inclusion of fourth OWl offenses 
15 because statistically, in Walworth County, fourth time OWl offenders are higher risk of 
16 reoffending, have increased co-occurring disorders, and are diagnosed as alcohol dependent at a 
17 higher rate than those convicted of second OWl offenses; and, 
18 
19 WHEREAS, if the current Act 100 funding is not being fully utilized, then funds would be 
20 available to provide services to those convicted of fourth OWl offenses. 
21 
22 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
23 hereby urges the state legislature to include fourth time OWl offenders in 2009 Wisconsin Act 
24 100 funding. 
25 
26 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk is hereby directed to forward a copy of 
27 this resolution to the Governor, assembly members and senators representing Walworth County, 
28 ~ncl-m"l'"'oMTisconsin Co nties Association. 
29 
30 
31 

This esolution inance was:32 
33 Ddopted: Roll call/U.C.~ 
34 Rejected/Referred/Laid Over 
35 County Board Meeting Date: January 12,2016 Ayes: Noes: Absent: 
36 B'fli& :s~ \jh .¢ pUe
37 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

d.4,,1{) I!fUItS-- 'Yl·t1...k....;=f '~<9/t5 
David A. Bretl D te Nicole Andersen Jo<.. ate
 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance
 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 
County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 71 of 86



AMENDED
 
Resolution No. 75 - 03/16
 

Supporting Proposed Legislation Relating to Declarations of Domestic Partnership and 
Marriage Licenses 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Executive Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, under current law, a county clerk generally may not issue a declaration of domestic 
4 partnership until at least five days after the clerk receives the declaration of domestic partnership 
5 application; and, 
6 
7 WHEREAS, at his or her discretion, a clerk may issue a declaration of domestic partnership less 
8 than five days after the application if the applicant pays an additional fee of not more than $10 to 
9 cover any increased processing cost incurred by the county; and, 

10 
11 WHEREAS, the proposed legislation increases the maximum additional fee allowed for this 
12 discretionary servi'ce from $10 to $25; and, 
13 
14 WHEREAS, under current law, in order to form the legal status ofdomestic partners,
 
15 individuals are required to complete the declaration of domestic partnership, sign the declaration,
 
16 have signatures acknowledged by a notary and submit the declaration to the register ofdeeds;
 
17 and,
 
18
 
19 WHEREAS, the proposed legislation requires that these steps be taken within 30 days after the
 
20 clerk issues the declaration of domestic partnership; and,
 
21
 
22 WHEREAS, under current law, when a county clerk issues either a marriage license or a
 
23 declaration ofdomestic partnership, he or she must provide a pamphlet describing the causes and
 
24 effects offetal alcohol syndrome and the dangers to a fetus from the mother's use of drugs
 
25 during pregnancy; and,
 
26
 
27 WHEREAS, the proposed legislation requires the clerk to provide information describing the
 
28 causes and effects of fetal alcohol syndrome and the dangers to a fetus from the mother's use of
 
29 drugs during pregnancy rather than specifying that the clerk provide a physical pamphlet with
 
30 that information.
 
31 
32 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
33 hereby supports the proposed legislation making the guidelines and fees for issuing a marriage 
34 license and a declaration of domestic partnership the same and allows updates to information that 
35 is statutorily required to be distributed with a marriage license application. 
36 
37 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk is hereby direeted to forward a espy of 
38 this resolution to the GoYernor, assembly members and senators representing Walv/orth Count)', 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 County Board Chair 

Nancy Russel This <iesolutioji}ordinance wasl 

~oPt~Roll call/U.C.~ 
Rejected/Referred/Laid Over
 

Ayesl Noes I Absent.
 

~te MA • ,,~i, 6bt(, 
County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 72 of 86



1 
2 County Board Meeting Date: March 8, 2016 
3 
4 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote --  Other -- 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

!QL.,A/b 3lfJn 
David A. Bretl I te 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

2 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 73 of 86



------

Resolution No. 11 - 06/16
 
Denying the Claim of Rod Lee Steffen
 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Executive Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, a Notice of Injury and Notice of Claim was filed on March 1,2016 by Attorney 
4 Christopher J. Stawski on behalf of his client, Rod Lee Steffen; and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, based upon a review of the facts of this claim, the Executive Committee 
7 recommends the claim be denied. 
8 
9 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the claim of Rod Lee Steffen be and the same 

10 is hereby denied. 
11 
12 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk be authorized and directed to serve a 
13 Notice ofDisallowance on the claimant. 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
19 County Board Chair County Clerk 
20 
21 
22 County Board Meeting Date: June 14,2016 
23 
24 Action Required: Majority Vote---.X.- Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

~~ S-/IY/'~ 
David A. Bred Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 74 of 86



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 11 - 06/16
 

I. Title: Denying the Claim of Rod Lee Steffen 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement. The purpose of this resolution is to deny the 
claim of Rod Lee Steffen. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Passage of this resolution will not have any fiscal impact on 
the county budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Executive Meeting Date: May 16,2016 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: June 14,2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

tJt>fu ~!.,I~/IG 7l/1df.ot s t m",
Nicole Andersen Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 75 of 86



Resolution No. 12 - 06/16 
Committing Children with Disabilities Education Board Available Fund Balance 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: The Children with Disabilities Education Board and the Finance Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, the fiscal yearend for 2015 has been completed; and, 
4 
5 WHEREAS, Walworth County ordinance Section 30-173 allows for specific Children with 
6 Disabilities Education Board (CDEB) commitments; and, 
7 
8 WHEREAS, committed fund balance for debt service and equipment/building maintenance in 
9 the CDEB fund was previously set with County Board Resolution No. 22-06/15 as follows: 

10 
11 Future Debt Service $ 7,532,680 
12 Equipment/Building Maintenance 1,500,000 
13 $ 9,032,680 
14 
15 WHEREAS, Walworth County staff have determined funds of $1,385,184 over the 20% County 
16 recommended minimum available fund balance for the CDEB fund; and, 
17 
18 WHEREAS, Walworth County staff recommend the available fund balance of$I,385,184 be 
19 added to the future debt service committed fund balance account for the CDEB fund during 
20 2016; and 
21 
22 WHEREAS, all amounts are based on unaudited figures. 
23 
24 WHEREAS, Walworth County Board of Supervisors adopted the 2016 budget to include an 
25 additional $125,500 contribution to the equipment/building maintenance committed fund 
26 balance. 
27 
28 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors, 
29 that audit adjustments, if any, will be applied to these figures; and, 
30 
31 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that fund 
32 balance commitments for the Children with Disabilities Education Board fund shall be adjusted 
33 during 2016 to the following balances: 
34 
35 Future Debt Service $ 8,917,864 
36 Equipment/Building Maintenance 1,625,500 
37 $10,543,364 
38 
39 

1
 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 76 of 86



---

1 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors resolves to use 
2 these funds for their specified purposes. 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 Nancy Russell 
8 County Board Chair 
9 

10 
11 County Board Meeting Date: June 14,2016 
12 
13 
14 Action Required: Majority Vote __ 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
County Clerk 

Two-thirds Vote X Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

iL~2 6 ~i'-flafe·)1&i~~bJL~/'G,
 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2
 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 77 of 86



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 12 - 06/16
 

I. Title: Committing Children with Disabilities Education Board Available Fund Balance 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The County previously established certain 
commitments that may be used for future specified purposes. Lapsing funds for 2015 
shall add to the Children with Disabilities Education Board fund balance allowing for 
$1,385,184 for future debt service commitments. 

II. Budget and Fiscal Impact There is no additional 2016 budget impact. Funds shall be 
committed for the purposes specified in the body of the resolution. It is anticipated that 
the amounts specified as "Future Debt Service" will be utilized to call the 2007 and/or 
2008 school debt borrowings totaling $10,455,000. The amount able to be called for the 
2007 borrowing in 2017 is $5,545,000. The amount able to be called for the 2008 
borrowing in 2018 is $4,910,000. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Children with Disabilities 
Education Board 

Meeting Date: May 18, 2016 

Vote: 4-0 

Committee: Finance Meeting Date: May 19, 2016 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: June 14,2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal impacts 
associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

&.4'16 'Ill/I~ /'Kt~ }j\_ZSia~4/'(,
David A. Bretl Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

3
 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 78 of 86



Resolution No. 13-06/16 
Authorizing Internal Allowances for Lakeland Health Care Center Net Position 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Lakeland Health Care Center and the Finance Committee
 
2
 
3 WHEREAS, the fiscal yearend for 2015 has been completed; and;
 
4 
5 WHEREAS, Walworth County ordinance Section 30-181 allows for specific Lakeland Health 
6 Care Center (LHCC) unrestricted net position internal allowances; and 
7 
8 WHEREAS, the current balances for equipment and building internal allowances of net position 
9 in the LHCC fund are: 

10 Equipment Allowance $ 1,076,217 
11 Building Allowance $ 2,336,807 
12 
13 WHEREAS, net position of $1 ,298,190 is available above the county's policy to maintain a 
14 20% minimum net position balance; and 
15 
16 WHEREAS, Walworth County staff recommend the $1,298,190 be added to the building 
17 internal allowance during 2016; and 
18 
19 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that 
20 the internal allowances for the Lakeland Health Care Center fund's net position shall be adjusted 
21 during 2016 to the following balances: 
22 Equipment Allowance $ 1,076,217 
23 Building Allowance $ 3,634,997 
24 $ 4,711,214 
25 
26 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors resolves to 
27 use these funds for their specified purposes. 
28 
29 
30 
31 Nancy Russell 
32 County Board Chair 
33 
34 County Board Meeting Date: June 14,2016 
35 
36 Action Required: Majority Vote __ 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
County Clerk 

Two-thirds Vote X Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Rev!>J..d and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

(O-:A% qU(n 'tlJ1,k,,'1J 51;}! //1. 
David A. Bred ' Date Nicole Andersen . <- . Daf;! 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Admlllistrator - Fmance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 79 of 86



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 13-06/16
 

I. Title: Authorizing Internal Allowances for Lakeland Health Care Center Net Position 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The County previously established certain 
internal allowances that may be used for future specified purposes. Lapsing funds for 
2015 shall add to the Lakeland Health Care Center fund balance allowing for $1,298,190 
of additional future internal allowances to be designated within the LHCC fund to the 
building internal allowance. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: There is no additional 2016 budget impact. Funds shall be 
designated for the purposes specified in the body of the resolution. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Lakeland Health Care 
Center Board ofTrustees 

Meeting Date: May 19, 2016 

Vote: 5-0 

Committee: Finance Meeting Date: May 20,2016 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: June 14,2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 

ilnp. C?1Mth p.s;e~:fu~~b'hed resoluHon II ~ 

David A. Bred Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 80 of 86



Resolution No. 14-06/16 
Allocating/Transferring Public Works Fund Available Net Position 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: The Public Works Committee and the Finance Committee
 
2
 
3 WHEREAS, the fiscal yearend for 2015 has been completed; and,
 
4 
5 WHEREAS, Walworth County ordinance Section 30-181 allows for specific Public Works 
6 (PW) internally designated allowances; and, 
7 
8 WHEREAS, Walworth County staff have determined funds of$I,267,388 are available over the 
9 20% County recommended minimum available net position for the PW fund; and, 

10 
11 WHEREAS, Walworth County staff recommend $867,388 of the available net position be added 
12 to the Public Works fund equipment internally designated allowance account as follows: 
13 
14 Equipment AcquisitionlMaintenance $ 662,085 
15 Addition 867,388 
16 $ 1,529,473 
17 
18 WHEREAS, Walworth County staff recommend $400,000 of the available Public Works net 
19 position be transferred to the Capital Project fund road/bridge contingency fund balance account 
20 as follows: 
21 
22 Road/Bridge Contingency $ 4,749,892 
23 Addition 400,000 
24 $ 5,149,892 
25 
26 WHEREAS, all amounts are based on unaudited figures. 
27 
28 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors, 
29 that audit adjustments, if any, will be applied to these figures; and, 
30 
31 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that Public 
32 Works fund available net position of$I,267,388 be allocated/transferred during 2016 to the 
33 following committed fund balancelinternal designation allowance accounts: 
34 
35 Public Works fund - Equipment Acquisition/Maintenance $ 867,388 
36 Capital Projects fund - Road/Bridge Contingency 400,000 
37 $ 1,267,388 
38 
39 

1
 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 81 of 86



1 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors resolves to use 
2 these funds for their specified purposes. 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
8 County Board Chair County Clerk 
9 

10 
11 County Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2016 
12 
13 
14 Action Required: Majority Vote __ Two-thirds Vote X Other -- 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:


dJiJfD DUn/I£. 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel
 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator.
 

2
 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 82 of 86



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 14-06/16
 

I. Title: Allocating/Transferring Public Works Fund Available Net Position 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The County previously established certain 
fund balance commitments and internal designations of net position that may be used for 
future specified purposes. Lapsing funds for 2015 shall add to the Public Works net 
position allowing for $1,267,388 of allocations/transfers to be made in 2016 for future 
stated purposes. 

II. Budget and Fiscal Impact There is no additional 2016 budget impact. Funds shall be 
committed/designated for the purposes specified in the body of the resolution. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Public Works Meeting Date: May 16,2015 

Vote: 5-0 

Committee: Finance Meeting Date: May 19, 2015 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: June 14,2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal impacts 

'7Q:;{1geb':;::;:'tioo. 
Dav) A. Bretl Da 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel 

)1.0 

3
 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 83 of 86



ORDINANCE NO. 987 - 06/16
 

AMENDING SECTION 15-17 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF
 
ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE RECLASSIFICATION OF A PHYSICAL
 

THERAPIST POSITION AT LAKELAND SCHOOL
 

1 THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
2 FOLLOWS: 
3 
4 PART I: That Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
5 amended to read as follows (additions shown by underline; deletions shown by strike
6 through):
 
7
 
8 "Sec. 15-17. Authorized positions by department.
 
9 

10 (c) Children with Disabilities Education Board 
11 
12 CLASSIFICATION TITLE 
13 
14 Assistant Director - Special Education 
15 Clerk III 
16 Director - Curriculum and Instruction 
17 Director - Pupil Services/School Psychologist 
18 Director - Special Education 
19 IT Specialist2 

20 Interpreter 
21 Occupational Therapist 
22 Physical Therapist 
23 Receptionist/Clerk 
24 School Business Office Supervisor 
25 School Nurse 
26 Secretary - Confidential 
27 Senior Accountant l 

28 Special Education Aide 

FTE 

2.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
0.75 
4.00 
4.60 

~2.80 

0.90 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
0.50 

38.50 
29 Special Education Data Coordinator - Compliance 1.00 
30 Speech Correctionist 4.00 
31 Teacher 38.00 
32 Total Children with Disabilities Education Board FTEs 104.05 
33 lReports to Finance 
34 2Reports to Infonnation Technology 

35 
36 PART II: This ordinance shall become effective upon passage and publication. 
37 
38 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 14th day of June 
39 2016. 
40 

1
 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 84 of 86



----

1
 
2
 
3
 
4 Nancy Russell 
5 County Board Chair 
6 
7 County Board Meeting Date: June 14,2016 
8 
9 Action Required: Majority Vote _:o...:X,-

Kimberly S. Bushey 
Attest: County Clerk 

Two-thirds Vote _ Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

/~L 41 6 )I~( ,(, ~.' I 5)~~II(o 
David A. Bred Date Nicole Andersen ".::tc: Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Admimstrator-Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2
 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 85 of 86



Ordinance No. 987-06/16
 
Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement
 

I. Title: Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to 
the Reclassification of a Physical Therapist Position at Lakeland School 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this ordinance amendment is to 
reclassify a Physical Therapist (1.00) position that will become vacant at the end of the 
current school year to a Special Education Data Coordinator - Compliance (1.00) 
position. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Passage of this ordinance will 
result in a cost of$6,440 in 2016 due to potential overlap of employee benefit costs. 
Funds exist within the 2016 CDEB budget to cover the cost of this change. Annually, 
this reclassification will result in a projected savings of $13,342. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: 

Vote: 

Human Resources Committee 

4-0 

Date: May 18,2016 

County Board Meeting Date: June 14,2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached ordinance. 

/)LA 7(; f"!'"i III 11. ~..,I 5/~~11~ 
David A. Bred 'Date Nicole Andersen '''J<... Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

3
 County Board Meeting Packet 
Page 86 of 86




